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VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

NOTICE

MOTICE I5 HEREBY GIVEM THAT THE NINETEENTH ANMNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF VAARAD VENTURES
LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2013 AT 11.00 A.M. AT 6, LALWANI INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, 14, G. D.
AMBEKARROAD, WADALA, MUMBAI-400031TOTRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS :

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

L

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, the Audited Profit and Loss Account for the year ended
onthat date and the Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon,

Todeclare Dividend on Equity Shares of the Company.

Toappoint a Director in place of Mr. Dilip Mehta, who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers him self for re-appaintment.

Toappeint M /5. G, C. Patel & Co,, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company te hold office from the conclusion of this
meeting until the conclusion ofthe next Annual General Meating and to fixtheir remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Nitin Datanwala who was appointed as Additional Director of the Company on October 01, 2012 by the Board of
Directors and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting under Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956; and in
respact of whom the Company has recelved a notice In wrlting pursuant ta provision of Section 257 af the Companies Act, 1956 fram a
member of the Company proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, be and is heraby appointed as a Director of the Company
liableto retire by rotation,

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following reselution as Special Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with section 198 , 269 and 30% and other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act , 1956 and
Scheduls X1l tothe Act and subject to the approval of Central government, Mr. Vickram Anantrai Dosshi be and is hersby re-appointed as
Managing Director of the Company for a peried of five yvears commaencing from 17.12.2012 and ending on 16.12.2017 on the terms and
conditions contained inand assetout inthe draft Agreement between the Company and Mr. Vickram Dosshi, placed before the meeting
and initialed by the Chairman for the purpose of identification and that the Board of Directers be and is hereby authorized to fix, alter or
vary, his remuneration and / or perguisites and/or other terms and conditions as may be agreed upon with Mr Vickram Daosshi, subject
however, to the overall ceiling in remuneration specified in the said Schedule X111 and other applicable provisions of the Act for the time
being in force and the approval of the Central Government, If and to the extent required or necessary.

FURTHER RESOLVED that where in any Financial Year during the currency ofthe tenure of Mr. Vickram Dosshi as the Managing Director,
the Company has no profits or its prefits are inadequate, the Campany may pay to Me Vickrarm Dosshi the Managing Director the above
remunerati on as the minimum remuneration by way of salary subject to receipt of the requisite approval, if amy.

FURTHER RESOLVED that for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, any Director of the Company be authorized to do all acts,
deads, matters and things as they may in their abselute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any guestion,
difficulty or doubt that may arise Inthis regard and toslgn and execute all necessary documents, applications, returns and writings as may
be nacessary, proper, desirable or expedient.”

Registered Office: For and on behalf of the Board

8, Lalwani Industrial Estate,

14, G. D, Ambekar Road, Sdf-

Wadala, Mumbai — 400031 Viekram Dosshi
[Managing Directar)

Place: Mumbai

Date: 10th August, 2013
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MNotes:

10.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING |5 ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND
VOTEONAPOLLINSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOTBE AMEMBER OF THE COMPANY, PROXY SHALL NOT VOTE EXCEPT ON
APOLL

The Instruments appointing Proxies, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and lodged at the Registerad Office of
the Compary not fess than 48 hours before the time appointed forthe mesting.

Corporate Members are requested to send duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote at
the Meeting.

The Register of Members and Transfer Beoks of the Company will remain closed from Sunday, the 22"5e ptembaer, 2013 to Saturday, the 28"
September, 2013{both days inclusive) for the purpose of payment of dividend. If the dividend, as recommended by the Board is approved at
the Annual General Meeting, payment of such dividend will be made as under:

K] Ta all beneficial ownars in respect of shares in alectronic form, as per the data made avallable by the National Securitias Dapositary
Limited and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited, as of the close of business hours on Saturday, the 217 September, 2013

()  Toallmembers in respact afshares in physical form, after giving effect tovalidtransfers in  respect of transfer requests ledged with the
Company/ Share transfer agent (Bigshare Services Private Limited) on or before the close of business hours on Saturday, the 21"
September, 2013,

As per circular dated 21 March 2013, issued by Securities and Exchange Board of Indla, companies whose securities are listed on stock
exchanges are reguired to use electronic mode of payment approved by Reserve Bank of India for making payment to the membears,
Accordingly, dividend, if declared, will be paid through Mational Electronic Clearing Service (MECS)/Electranic Clearance Service (ECS),
wherever the facility is available, Where dividend payments are made through NECS/ECS, intimations regarding such remittance would be
sent separately to the members. In case where the dividend cannot be paid through MECS/ECS, the same will be paid by account payee/non-
negotiable instruments with bank account details printed thereon, For enabling the payment of dividend through electronic mode, members
holding shares in physical farm are requested to furnish, on or before Saturday, 217 September, 2013, updated particulars of thair bank
account, to tha share transfer agent of the Company along with a photocopy of a "cancelled’ cheque of the bank account. Beneficial owners
holding shares in electronic form are requested to furnish their bank particulars totheir respective depository participants and make sure that
such changes are recorded by them correctly on or before Saturday, 21" September, 2013,

Please guote your DP & client ID / Folio Number and our Company's name in all your correspondence / communications with Bigshare
Services Private Limited E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate, SakiVihar Road, Saki Maka, Andheri {E], Mumbal—400072. who are acting as Registrar &
Share Transfer Agents (Registrars} of the Company. Members are requested to communicate at the above address.

Members holding shares In physical form are requested to immediately intimate changes, if any, in their registered addresses along with the
PIN CODE tothe Company or the Registrars so as to enable the Company to address future communication to their correct addrasses.

The Company prefers use of ECS / NECS for payment of dividend. Considering the advantages, members are requested to enroll for ECS /
MNECS facility. In order to avold loss of dividend warrants In transit, undue delay In receiving the warrants and to protect against fraudulent
encashment of dividend warrants, membars are requasted to provide ECS / NECS Mandate, If not provided earlier. In respect of the Members
who have given mandate for payment of dividend through ECS / MECS, the dividend will be paid through ECS / NECS and their bank account
details will be printad ontheir ECS advices.

In light of the above, Members are requested to furnish the new bank account number, if any, allotted to them by their bank after
implementation of the Core Banking Solutions (CES), together with name of the bank, branch, 9 digit MICR bank / branch code and account
type by quoting thelr folio number and a photocopy of a cheque pertaining to their bank account, so that the dividends can be credited to
the said bank account. Those Members holding shares in demat form are requested to provide the same details to their
Depositary Participant (DP).

Please note that in case the Members do not provide the said details as aforesaid, credit of dividends through NECS to their old
bank account number may be rejected or returned by the banking system at the ECS centre level itself in terms of Reserve Bank
of India (RBI} circular no, DPSS (CO) EPPD Neo.191-04.01.01/2009-2010 dated 29th July, 2009, However, in such cases, the
Company would issue physical dividend warrants to the concerned Members post such rejection. After credit of dividend, a
confirmation will be sent to the concerned Members.

Members are informed that in case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote.
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11, Interms of section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956, Members are entitled to make nomination in respect of shares held by

12,

13

14,

15

1e.

7.

18.

13.

them in physical form. Members desirous of making nominations are requested to send their requestsin form 2B in duplicate to
the registered office of the Company or the Registrars. The nomination forms will be made available to the members on request.

Members holding shares in multiple folios in the same name or in the same order of names are requested to consolidate their
holdingintoa single Folio.

A brief profile of the Directors retiring by rotation and eligible for re-appointment, as stipulated under clause 49(1V) (G) of the
Listing Agreement are provided as an annexure to the Notice, The Company has received the requisite Form DD-A from the said
Directors in terms of Companies (Disgualification of Directors under Section 274{1)(g) of the Companies Act, 1956) Rules 2003
confirming their eligibility for re-appointment.

For security reasons and for proper conduct of the Meeting, entry to the venue of the Meeting will be regulated by the
Attendance Slip, which is annexed to the Proxy Form. Members / proxies attending the Meeting are requested to bring their
Attendance 5lip complete in all respects and signed at the place provided there at and handover it over at the entrance.
Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to carry their depository account number along with the
depository participant identification number. Members / Proxies are also requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report to
the Meeting. Corporate members are requested to send in advance duly certified copy of board resolution/power of attorney
authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the annual general meeting.

Please note thatin terms of SEBI Circulars No. MRD/DoP/Cir-05/2009 dated May 20, 2009 and No. SEBI/MRD/DoP/SE/RTA/Cir-
03/2010 dated 7th January, 2010, it is mandataory for the shareholders holding shares in physical form to submit self-attested
copy of PAN card for transfer / transmission / deletion [ transposition of securities, In compliance with the aforesaid circulars,
requests without attaching copies of PAN card, for transfer/deletion/ transmission and transposition of shares of the Company
in physical form will be returned under abjection.

The Company has uploaded on its web-site an “Investor Infarmation Kit" for the general information and guidance to the
investors of the Company. Further, the Company has designated an exdusive email ID viz. investors@vaaradventures.com to
enable the investors to post their grievances, if any, and monitor its redressal. Members are advised to refer to Section fitled
“General Shareholder Information” provided in the annual report,

MNon-resident Indian Members are requested to inform the Registrar Bigshare Services Private Limited, immediately on change
inresidence status onreturn to India for permanent settlement.

Members desiring any relevant information or darifications on the Accounts at the Annual General Meeting are requested to
write to the Company Secretary at least seven days in advance of the meeting, so as to enable the Management to compile the
information and provide replies at the meeting.

The Company has implemented the * Green Initiative” as per circular nos, 17/2011 dated April 21, 2011 and 18/2011 dated April 29, 2011
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) to enable electranic delivery of notices/ dacuments and annual reports ta shareholders.
Hencefarth, the emall addresses (ndicated n your respective Depository Participant (DP) accounts which will be periodically downloaded
from M5DL/CDSL will be deemed to be vour registered email address for serving notices/documents including those covered under Section
215 of the Companles Act, 1956. Tha Notice of AGM and the copies of audited financial statements, directors' report, auditors' report ete, will
also be displayed onthe website www.vaaradventures.com of the Company and the other requirements of the aforesaid MCA circular will be
duly complied with. Members holding shares in physical mode are also requested to update their amail addresses by writing to the Registrar
and Transfer agent of the Company at the address mentioned in (6) above queoting their folio number(s).

f
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20. Pursuant to the requirement of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement the required information pertaining Director, Mr. Dilip
Mehta, is furnished below.

Mama of Director Mr. Dilip Mahta

Date of Birth 20/10/1953

Date of Appointment 18/02/2010

Expertise in specific He is a President of Jain Jagruti Centre, Gem lagdusha for last 10 years and Committee Member of

functional area All India Federations of Jains, Mumbai and Advisory Board Member of PharmaBiz — Weekly Pharma
Publication and Editor of PWA Communane — # Quarterly Publication of PWA. He alsoisa

prasident of all India druggist and chemist association.

Ma. Equity Shares hald

List of outside Company

Directorship held 1. The Pharmaceutical Wholesalers Association (Bombay)
2. lalaram New Media Private Limited
3. Pharmacare Logistics Private Limited
4. MNM Omnico Power and Energy Private Limited
5. geo Aquatech Limited
6. eDesk Services Limited
7. Atco Limited
8. Atcom Technologies limited
Chairman/Member of Member of Audit Committee and Chairman Member of Remuneration Commitiee
committes of the Board of and Share Transfer and Investor Grievances Committes
Directors of the Company
Chairman/Member of Atcom Technaologies Limited

Committees of Director of
other Companies in which
hefshe is a Director

a) Audit Cormnmittee

b} Remuneration
Committes

¢} Sharehalders/Investors -
Grievance Committes,/Share
Transfer Committee
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EXPLAMATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

ITEMNO.5

ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

Mr. Nitin Datanwala was appainted as Additional Director of the Company on October 01, 2012 by the Board of Directors of the Compary.
According to the provisions of the Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956, he holds the office up tothe date of this Annual General Meeting. As
required under Section 257 of the Act, a notice has been received from a member signifying his intention to propose the appointment of Mr. Nitin
Datanwala as a Directoralong with the reguisite deposit.

Name of Director Mr. Nitin Datanwala
Date of Birth 29/11/1951
Date of Appointment 01/10/2012

area

Expertize in specific functional

He is Chartered Accountant and Company Secretary by profession with over 3 5 years of experience
and in financial management, corporate affairs, secretarial function and corporate restructuring.

MNo. Equity Shares held

List of outside Company
Directorship held

oo N o B R

[ R 'Y
w o B o

14,

eDesk Services Limited

Atcomaart Services Limited

Atco Limited

Macrofil Investrnents Limited

Lexicon Infotech Limited

Varnilam Investments And Trading Company Limited
Inor Medical Preducts Limited

MW Exports Limited

Afco Industrial And Chemicals Limited

Innovamedia Publications Limited

. BRT Limited

. ScalServices Limited

Harvard Plantations Limited
Placid Plantations Limited

Chairman/Member of
committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company

Chairman of Audit Committee & Member of Remuneration Committee & Share Transfer and

Investar Grievances Committes

Chairman/Member of

Directar

a) Audit Committes
b) Remuneration
Committee

Committees of Director of other
Companies in which hefshe is a

¢) Shareholders/Investors
Grievance Committee/Share
Transfer Committes
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ITEMNO.&

The Beard at its meating heldon 10/11/2012 re-appaintad Mr. Vickram Dosshi as the Managing Director of the Company, Subject to the approval by
the memberin the General mesting , for a period of five | 5) vears effectivefrom 17/12/2012 upon the remuneration including perquisites approved
by the Remuneration Committee at its meeting held on 10/11/2012 and other terms and conditions set out between the Company & Mr. Vickram
Desshl.

The materialterms of the said draft agreement, relating to Mr. Vickram Dosshi's re-appointment, are as undear:

1. Mr. Vickram Dosshi to serve the Company as the Managing Director far a term of five years from 17/12/2012 to 16/12,/2017 unless previously
determined in pursuance of any of the provisions of the Agresment.

2. Mr. Vickram Dosshi to carry out such functions, exercise such powers and perform such duties, as the Board shall from time to time, in its
absolute discretion determine and entrust to him. Subject to the superintendence, contrel and direction of the Board, Mr. Vickram Dosshi to
havethe general control of the business of the Company and to be vested withthe management and day-to-day affairs ofthe Company,

3. Mr. Vickram Dosshi beentitled to the following remuneration during his tenure as Managing Director:-
a)Basicsalary with Annual Increaments as may be decided by the Remuneration Committes/ Board upto maximum of Rs.2, 00,000/-Per manth
biHouse Rent Allowance upta a maximum of Rs. 1, 00,000/~ Per month

cjOther benefits, perquisites and allowances upta maximum of Rs.1, 00,000/- par manth and provision of car for use for use of Company's
business & telephone at residence.

d) Perguisitesincluding contribution to provident Fund, superannuation Fund, Gratuity Fund as perthe rules ofthe Company.

elLeave Encashment as perthe rules ofthe Company.

The remuneration committee / Board may at its discussion fix and revise from time to time the actual remuneration and perquisites
of Mr. Vickram Desshi within the aforesaid limits provided that the aggregate of the remuneration and perguisites payabie to MrWickram Daosshi
shall be within the limits prescribed under section 198 & 309 read with schedule X11l and other applicable provisions of the Companiles Act and
shall be subject tothe approval of Central Government if and to the extent required.

4. Where in any financial year during the currency of tenure of MrVickram Dosshi as the Managing Director, the Company has no profits or its
profits are inadequate, Mr. Vickram Dosshi to be entitled, subject to the approval of the Central Government, if & to the extent required, to the
above remuneration as minimum remuneration,

5. Mr, Vickram Dosshito devote his whaole time and attention to the business of the Company and exert his best endeavors to promote its interest
and welfare.

6. Mr. Vickram Dosshi to undertake such traveling in and outside India as may be necessary in the interest of the Company’s business or as may
fram time tatime be required ar directed by the Board in connecton with or relation to the business ofthe Company.

7. Mr. Vickram Dosshi to be entitled to reimbursemeant of all expenses including traveling, entertainment/business promaotion and other out of
pockat expenses incurred by him inthe course of the Company's business.

&, MrVickram Daosshinotto be paid any sitting fees for Meetings ofthe Board or of any Committes thereof attended by him,

%, The Board of Directors of the Company ta have the authority ta fix, vary, increase, revise, expand or enhance the remuneration and perquisites
to be granted and paid to the Managing Director during the currency of the Agreement andfor in the event of any revision in the pravisions
ralating to payment of managerial rermuneration, within the overall celling as per clause 3 and to vary/modify/amend any of the terms and
conditions to bring them in conformity withthe applicable provisions of the Act, asamended fram time to time.

10, Mr. Vickram Desshi notto have the following powers:
|a)Powerto make calls on sharehelders in respect of moneys unpaid on shares;
(b} Powar to lssus Debanturas.

11, Mir. Vickram Dosshi as long as he functions as the Managing Director of the Company not to become interested or otherwize concerned directly
or through his wife andfer miner children, (n any selling agency of the Company without the prior approval of the Board and/or the Central
Government.

12.Mr. Vickram Dosshinot to, except inthe proper course of his duties during the continuance of his employment or any time thereafter, divulge or

disclose to any person whomsoever or make any use whatsoever for his own purpese or for any purpose of any information or knowledge
obtained by him asto the business and/or affairs of the Company.

9
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13,

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

8.

Upon completion of Mr. Vickram Dosshi's employment or at the request of the Board (or any other designated persons) at
any time during the course of his employment, Mr. Vickram Dosshi to deliver all notes, books, papers, memoranda and other
documents or any trade secrets or confidential information concerning the business of the Company (and the associated
companies) acquired, received or made by Mr. Vickram Dosshi,

In the event of Mr. Vickram Dosshi ceasing to be in the employment of the Company before the expiry of the period of two
years, Mr. Vickram Dosshi not to, for the remainder of such period, either alone or jointly with or as an employee of any
person, firm or company, directly or indirectly, carry on or engage in any activities or business which shall be in competition
with the business of the Company.

The employment of Mr, Vickram Dosshi to be forthwith determined if he becomes insolvent or ceases to be a Director of the
Company.

In case Mr. Vickram Dosshi dies during the course of his employment, the Company to pay to his legal personal
representatives the salary and other emoluments payable for the then current month together with such further sum as the
Board in its sole and uncontrolled discretion may determine,

If Mr. Vickram Dosshi be guilty of any misconduct or any breach of the terms of his appointment, the Company may
determine his appointment by giving not less than 30 days' notice in writing.

Either party to be entitled to determine the Agreement by giving not less than six calendar months' prior notice in writing in
that behalf to the other party without the necessity of showing any cause and on the expiry of the period of such notice Mr.
Vickram Dosshi to cease to be in the employment of the Company, PROVIDED HOWEVER that the Company to be entitled
to terminate the employment at any time by payment to him of six months' salary in lieu of such notice. The said notice
peried of six months can be varied as may be mutually agreed between Mr. Vickram Dosshi and the Company.

If Mr. Vickram Dosshi ceases to be the Managing Director, he shall be deemed to have resigned from the office of Director.

10
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The foregoing material terms may also be treated as an abstract of the terms of Mr. Vickram Dosshi's appointment for the purposes of Section
302 ofthe Companies Act, 1956,

M. Vickram Dosshi, aged 58, is a Business Man by profession and has more than 20 years of experience in running the Business units in various
capacities.

Mr. Vickram Dosshi has extensive experience and expertise in the field of overall general Management and financial Managemeant to run the
business units a5 a profit center ahead.

Mir, Vickram Dasshi holds 3600shares of the Company by himself.
Other Directorships:

.C2M Technologles India Limited
.Kimaya Shappe Limited

. Kimaya Wellness Limited

L Ancient Traders Limited

. Atcomaart Services Limited

- Atco Warer Technologies Limited
.Smart Sensors and Transducers Limted

=4 T A 3= R e

Committes Memberships: Mr. Vickram Dosshi is a member of Audit, Remuneration committee & Share Transfer & Investor Grievances Committee.
It will b2 inthe interest of the Company to avail itself of the services of Mr, Vickram Dosshias a Managing directar.

Your Directors alse consider the remuneration payable to Mr Vickram Dosshi to be commensurate with his duties and responsibilities as the
Managing Director having regard to this experience and in context of the emerging competitive environment. The Directors recommend the

passing ofthe resalution. The approval of the Members is required undersection 198, 269, 309 and 311 of the Act, read with Schedula XI1| thereto.

& copy of the draft agreement referred to in the resclution will be available for inspectian by the members at the registered office of the Company
during Business hours on any working day except Saturdays.

M Viekram Dosshiand Mrs. Leana Doshi being wife of Mr Vickram Dosshi are deemed interested in the resolution sinca it relates ta his
appointment and remuneration payable ta him,

Farand onbehalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai Sdf-
Date: 10th August, 2013 Wickram Dosshi
(Managing Directar)

11
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Ta,
Tha Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 19" Annual Report of the Company together with Audited Accounts for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2013,

FINAMCIAL RESULTS

(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
Sales B Other Income 63.79 93.72
Profit/{Loss) before Depreciation & Tax 9.85 8.67
Less: Depreciation 778 8.59
Profit Before tax 2.07 0.08
Less: Provision for Taxation (1.92) {1.37)
Add/|Less): Provision for deferred tax {0.03) 0.27
Add/{Less): Prior Year Expenses - -
Profit after depreciation & tax 0.12 {1.02)
Add: Excess provision for Income Tax written Back - {7.92)
Profit for the year 0.12 {8.94)
Debit/Cradit balance of profit & loss account brought forward 239.48 276.08
Amount Avallable for Appropriation 239.60 267.14
Less: Proposed dividend 24.99 23.80
Less: Tax on Dividend 4.05 3.86
Balance Carried Forward to Balance Sheet 210.56 239,48

OPERATIONS & OUTLOOK:

TheTotal Revenue fortheyear under review was Rs5.63.79 Lacs; compare to Rs, $3.72 Lacs in the previous Year 2011-12 Profit for the year was
Fe.0.12 lacs as compareto loss of Rs. 8.94lacs inthe previous year.

Your company has received the Certificate of Registration from the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) to commence/carry on the business of Non-Banking
Financial Institution without accepting public deposits on 11th June, 2012,

The company continues to hold investments in group Companies with diversified businesses. Theyearunder review witnassed Improvemeant in
the performance of soeme of the investee companies.

The Company has also advanced into non performing asset resolution business inthe recent past,

With all the above activities the company 15 looking forward to a sustainable growth and epportunities in its investes companies in the coming
years.

DIVIDEMD:

The Board of Directors has recommended dividend on Equity Shares of the Company at the rate of Rs. 0.01 ie. 1% pershare on 24,%9,03,000 Equity
Shares of Rz 1/- to the members as on the book closure date. The total cash outflow on account of dividend including tax on dividend is Rs. 29.04
Lacs. Investment business has long gestation period until cash profit materializes out of [ts disinvestment. However, keeping the tradition of
dividend paying track record of our company Directors have recommend the said nominal dividend to its shareholders out of carried forward
profits.
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SUBSIDIARY COMPAMIES:
Your company has thirteen subsidiaries as follows as on 317 March, 2013 which are engaged into different specific and distinct verticals of the
businass:

sr.No. Subsidiaries Business

1. M/s Atco Limited and its wholly owned Subsidiary M,//s Industrial Supply 5tore Business & Publication
Atcomaart Services Limited , Atcomaart Lead Services Pt Business
Ltd & M/s Innovamedia Publications Limited

& M/s Edesk Services Limited Software Development

3. M,s Varuna Drinking Water Solutions Limited and its wholly | Packaged Drinking Water Business
owned subsidiaries. M/s Geo Aquatech Limited and M/s
Geo Thermal Water Limited,

Consultancy and Advisory Services
4, Mentor Capitalist Chambers Private Limited and its wholly
owned subsidiaries. M/s. HAM services Pvt. Limited & M/s.
Knowledgeworks Management services Pyt Limited | Assets
Resolution Services India Pvt. Ltd, V -office Techneologies
Pvt.Ltd,

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS:
In accordance with the Accounting Standard AS-21 on Consolidated Financial Statements read with Accounting Standard A%-23 on Accounting for
Investments in Subsidiaries and the audited Consclidated Financial Statements are provided in the Annual Report.

In accordance with the General Circular Na: 22011 dated 8" February, 2011 issued by the Minlstry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the
Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and other documents of the subsidiary companies are not being attached with the Balance Sheet of the
Company. The Company will make available the Annual Accounts of the subsidiary companies and the related detailed information to any member
of the Company who may be interested in obtaining the same. The annual accounts of the subsidiary companies will also be kept open for
inspection at the Registered Office of the

Company and that of the respective subsidiary companies. The Consolidated Financial Statements presented by the Company include the financial
results of its subsidiary companiles.

DIRECTORS

M. Vickram Dosshiwas re-appointed as Managing Director for the further period of S yrs subject tothe approval of Members atthe ansuing AGM.
Mr, Dilip Mebhta Directar is retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and is eligible for re-appointment & he has
offered himsalf for re-appointment.

Mr. Nitin Datanwala who was appointed as additicnal Director during the year he holds office upto the date of AGM. The Company recelved has
received notice proposing his candidature as Director at the ensuing AGM.

GROUPFORTHE INTERSE TRANSFEROF THESHARES
Asrequired under clause 3(1){e) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,
persons constituting “group” as defined under the Monopolies and Restrictive Trade Practices [ “MRBTP”) Act,
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1969, for availing exernption from applicability of provisions of Regulations 10 to 12 of the aforesaid SEBI regulations are disclosed as annexure to
thiz Report.

AUDITORS

Ms G. C. Patel & Co,, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company, retires at the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting and is
eligible for re-appointment. A written certificate from them have been obtained by the Company to the effect that their re-appointment, if made,
would bein accordance with the limits s pecified undersection 224 (1B) of the Companies Act, 1956, The Board recommends their re-appointment
for your approval,

RBIGUIDELINES
Your Company is complying with all the requirements of Reserve Bank of India for Non Banking Finance Company. |nterms of paragraph 9BB ofthe
MNEBFC Regulations, the particulars as applicable tothe company are appended tothe Balance Sheet,

STATUTORY INFORMATION

{a) Conservationof Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo and Export Market Developments:
Tha information required to be provided under section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies |Disclosures of
Particulars in the report of the Beard of Directars) Rules, 1988 in relation to the conservation of Energy, Technology Abscrption and
Research and Development are currently not applicable to the compamy. The company has ne foreign exchange earnings and outge and
export market developments. The details are annexed and form part of the director’s report.

(b) Particulars of Employees:
Particulars of Employees as required under Section 217(24) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of
Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended, is not annexed hereto as none of the employess have drawn remuneration exceeding Rs.
5,00,000/- p.m. or Bs. 60,00,000/- p.a.

(e} Corporate Governance:

Your Company believes in coherent and self-regulatory approach in the conduct of its business to achieve better standard of Corporate
Governance, As per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreament with the Stock Exchanges, aseparate Saction on Corporate Governance, together
with a Certificate from the Company's Auditors confirming Compliance by the Company with the requirements of Corporate
Governance, is set out separately forming part ofthis Report.

FIXED DEPOSITS:
During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any public “deposits” falling within the purview of NBFC regulation. Further no
principal or interest amount was outstanding on the date of the Balance Sheet.

TRADE RELATIONS

Your Company continued to receive unstinted support and co-operation from its retailers, stockiest, suppliers of goods/services and all others
associated with it. Your Board wishes to record its appreciation for the service rendered by them, Your Company would continue to build and
maintain strong links with its business partners,

HUMAN RESOURCES

The chjective of your Company's Managemeant is to build competancies, commitment and culture in the organization. This objective enables the
Human Resource to enhance performance and retain its leadership position. The Balanced Scorecard performance management systam has been
introduced across the organization, This methodology translates strategy in operational terms and aligns the objectives of each and every
Individual with the Company objectives.

Employeess are mofvated to bring out their best Performance is recognized with an appropriate compensation package. A Profit incentive plan was
announced toensure that a part of the incremental Profit s shared with the employees,

Your Company's human resources have played a vital role in achieving the improved results. Your Directars express their appreciation for the
dedication and hard work put in by the employeses throughout the year.
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DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Directors, based on the representation received from the Operating
Management, confirm:

)  That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, if any;

ii) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
vear ended on March 31, 2013 and of the profit of the year;

ilij That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and otherirregularities;

iv) Thatthe Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern’ basis.

INSURANCE
All assets of the Company are adequately insured.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS STATEMENT

The Company has taken adequate steps to ensure that the conditions of Carporate Governance as stipulated in the clause 49 of the
Listing Agreements of the Stock Exchange are complied with, A detailed report on Corporate Governance has been included in this
report along with a certificate from the auditors of the Company regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance,
Further a separate Management Discussion and Analysis report is also given in this report,

ACKNOWLEDGMEMNTS

Your directors convey their gratitude to the shareholders, various International and Indian Banks, Financial Institutions and
Customers for the confidence reposed by them in the Company which has enabled the Company to reach to a level of Customer
satisfaction. The Board also appreciates the contribution of vendors and consultants in the implementation of various projects of the
Company. We also acknowledge the constructive suggestions support and guidance received from Government departments, SEBI,
REBI, Stock Exchange officials and the Statutory Auditors.

We wish to place on record our appreciation for the untiring efforts and contributions made by the employees at all levels to ensure
that the company continues to grow and excel.

Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2013 sD/-

Vickram Dosshi
{Managing Director)
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(A)
a

(B)

ANMEXURE TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Particulars required under Companies [Disclosuras of Particulars inthe Report of Board of Dirsctors) Rules, 1988,

CONSERVATION OFEMERGY

Energy conservation measures taken:

Uze of natural light through bigger windows, skylights, ete.

Increase in power factor by using additonal capacitors and automation in control panel.
Monitoring and control of running fime of compressors of air conditioners.
Replacemant of conventional copper chokes with energy-efficient electranic ballast.

Additionalinvestment and proposals:

Itis planned to extend the measurestaken during the current year, which yield good results, to other areas/equipment/offices,
Electronizer equipment iz actively being considerad foroptimizing energy consumption in lighting loads.

Itis planned to undertake Energy Audit through competent authorities,

Impact of measurement at a. and b, above for reduction of energy consumption and consequentimpact on the cost of production of goods:
The measurestaken above have resulted In reduction of power consumption

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Researchand Development {RE&D)

Upgradation of QC laboratory to meet requirements of B1S for 151 mark and international Quality standards

anoEw

(8)

Technology absorption, adaptation and Innovation:
The plants were audited by technical parsonnel fer process efficiency, quality improvisation and innovation,

Benefits derived:
Improvement in output rate
Reduction in wastage
Reduction in cost of preduction

Infarmation regarding technolagy imported during the last five years:

Technology imported : Mo

Year of Import : Mot applicable
Has technology been fully absarbed 3 Mot applicable
If not fully absorbed, areas where

this has not beentaken place, reasons - Mot applicable

therefare and future plans of acions

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING f OUTGO

2012-2013 2011-2012

Earning - -

Gugn 5
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2. For the purpose of inter se transfer of shares under regulation 3(1){e) of the Securities Exchange Board of India|Substantial
Acquisition and Takeovers) Regulations, 1997, the following persons constitute “Group” as defined in the Monopolistic &
Restrictive Trade practices, 1969

5r. Mo. Particulars

1 Atcomaart Services Limited

P E Desk Services Limited

3 Innovamedia Publications Limited

4 Geo Thermal Water Limited

5 Ateo Limited (Formerly known as Geo Water Technologies Limited)
6 Geo Aquatech Limited

7 Varuna Drinking Water Solutions Limited

8 Kimaya Wellness Limited

9 Kimaya Shoppe Limited

10 Covet Securities & Leasing Pvt. Ltd.

11 Vickram A. Dosshi

12 Leena V. Doshi

13 Tanwi Doshi

14 Harsh Doshi

15 Varprada Traders LLP

16 Atco Water Technologies Limited

17 Mentor Capitalist Chambers Private Limited
18 Atcomaart Lead Services Pvt, Ltd.

19 Hams Services Put. Ltd.

20 Knowledge Work Management Services Pvt. Ltd.
21 Assets Resolution Services India Pvt, Ltd,

22 V-office Technologies Put. Ltd.

Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai
Date; 30th May, 2013 5D/-
Vickram Dosshi

(Managing Director)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND AMALYSIS

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS.

Economic Overview:

India continues to witness a very challenging economie eanviranment. Grawth remained weak and continued to decline throughout 2012-13
(FY2013). Declining growth is not the only economic problem. The current account deficit, which stood at 4.2% of GOP for FY2012, is expected to
be around 5% for FY2013. There were some positive developments on the monetary front. The Reserve Bank of India (REI) began FY 2013 with a
higher than expected 50 bps policy rate cut in April 2012, Non-Banking Finance Companies {NBFCs) continue to play a critical role in making
financial services accessible to a wider set of Indiz’s population and are emerging as strong intermediaries in the investment activines/retail
finance space. Going forward, one should expect NBFCs to further strangthen their presence in investment activities retall finance and grow at a
reasonably healthy pace.

Business overview
VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED is the holding company of diverse business activities which are being carried on through its wholly owned
subsidiaries. It has been set up by entrepreneurs and professionals having four decades of experience in strategizing, bullding, managing,

internationalizing and understanding tough growth challenges aspiring to reach tothe topand multiplying value for their businesses.,

Investment and Finance: The Company propose to undertake investment in businesses acrass all sectors and different segment including Business
& Financial Services, Consumer, Distribution & Logistics, Healthcare & Life Sciences, Industrial Technology, Information & Media Technology,
Surveiltance and Security Technologies, Fast Moving Consumer Goods (FMCG), power project, packaged drinking water, Innovative ideas,
technology, service model, business model and management ete,, with 2 view to help investes companies in the mentoring and supporting their
business plans., The Company will function as an Investment company with a primary objective of long term appreciation in the value of its
pertfolios. The profits of the Company will derive from a mix of dividend and disinvestments. The Company has also advanced into nen- performing
asset resolution business inthe recent past to enlarge the scope of its achivities.

Opportunities & Initiatives:-
The management of the Company is optimistic abouwt unlocking the value of its investment and enhance the value of its stakeholders by
enlarging scope of activities in non-performing asset resolubon businass,

Risk & Concerns
The current challenging market scenario has brought many risks with it. The company focuses on the systematic risk assessment by understanding

the risk, optimum mitigating the risk and monitoring the risk. Sound risk management s very much essential for the company.

Global economic envirenment:

The global economic environment even though coming out of the worst possible timeas, is still faced with the crisis in certain Countries and the
uncertainty continues to remain. The credit risks across corporate and customers have to be carefully examined while doing business. We will need
to engage more in diversifying our business model and extending our reach. We will need to offer value propasition to the new customers to

develop and grow this business further,

Human Resources

Your company continues to lay emphasis on people. It considers human resource as its most valuable resource. Your company strives to focus on
attracting and retaining the right talent. Your Company is taking various steps to develap the skills and enhance the knowledge of the Human
Resources. Human brain is one of the key elements of sustainable competitive advantage and stakeholdervalue creation, Your Company's human
resource philosophy aims at nurturing an organizational culture that respects people empower and enable them to deliver high-quality
performance and reward talent with cormpetitively superior compensation and accelerated career growth opportunities. Your Company values its

people's integrity, excellence and the entrepreneurial passionto achisve.

Cautionary statement:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, expactations or predictions may be forward-
Iloaking within the meaning of applicable securities, laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed inthe
statement. Important factors that could influence the Company's operation and domestic supply and demand conditions affecting selling
prices of finished goods, input availability and prices, changes In government regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the country
and other factors such as litigation and industrial relations.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE — CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

Company's Philosophy

Corporate Governance is a set of systems and practices to ensure that the affalrs of the company are being managed in a way which ansuras
accountability, transparency, and fairness in all the transactions in avery sense and meet its stakeholder's aspirations and axpectations. Good
governance practices stem from the culture and the mindset of the organization and atVaarad we are committed to meet all our aspirations of the
stakeholders of the company.

The philesophy of the Company in relation to Corporate Governance is to ensure transparency, disclosures and reporting that confirm fully with
laws, reguladons and guidelines, and to promote ethical conduct throughout the organization, with the primary objective of enhancing
shareholders value while being a responsible corporate citizen, The Company is committed to confirming to the highest standards of Corporate
Govarnance in the Country. It recognizes that the Board is accountable to ali shareholders and that each member of the Board owes his first duty to
protecting and furthering the interest of the Company,

1. Board of Directors

Tha Board of Directors of your company comprises of five (5) Directors as on 31" March, 2013 representing the optimum combination of
professionalism, knowledge and experience. Out of these five, two directors form part of the promoters group of the company and the other three
are independent non-executive directors, There i no Nominee Director on the Board ofthe Company,

5r. Mo, MName of Director Designation Category
1 Mr. Vi ckram Dosshi Chairman & Managing Executive, Non
Director Indepandent Director

2. Mrs. Leena Doshi Director Mon Executive, Non
Independent Director

B Mr. Piyush Vora Director MNon-executive,
Independent Director

4, Mr. Dilip Mehta Directar Mon-executive,
Independent Director

5. Mr. Nitin Datanwala Additional Director Maon-executive,
Indepandent Director

All the indepandent directors of the company furnish a declaration at the ime of appointment and also annually that they gualify the conditions of
their being independent as laid down under clause 49 of the listing agreement,

Moneofthe Directar of the Company is either meamberin morethan ten Committees and/or Chairman of mare than five cormmittees as spacified in
clause 49 of listing agreement. Necessary disclosures to this effect has been received by the Company from all Directors.

Board meetings are normally held at the Registered Office of the compamy. The dates of the Board Meeting are fived well in advance, During the

year, in all Five Board Meetings were held, i.e. May 12, 2012; August 11, 2012; September 3, 2012; November 10, 2012 and February 2, 2013, The
time interval between any two meetings was not more than 4 months.
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Composition of Category of Directors
The details of Directors and their attendance record at Board Meetings, last Annual Genaral Meeting and number of other
Directorships/Mamberships of committees ofeach Directorinvarious Campanias:

Mame of Director Category Attendance particulars Other Eoards
Annual Board Mo. of other Committes Committee
General Meeting Directorships in Chairman-ship in Member-ship in
Meeting Indian Public other other
Companies® Companies*™* Companies**
Vickram A. Dosshi Executive/ Yes 5 6 - -
Mon
Independent
Leesna V. Dashi Executive/ Non Yas 5 a - -
Independent
Piyush A. Viora Indapendent Ma 3 2 - -
Dilip A. Mehta Independent Yesg 5 2 1 1
Mitin Datanwala Independent Yes 2 i4 - -

* Other Directorships does not include Private Companies, Companies registered u/fs 25 of the Companies Act, 1958, Alternate Directorships
and foreign Companies.

** In accordance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Memberships/Chairmanships of only the Audit Committees and
Shareholders/investor Grievance Committees of all Public Limited Companies have been considered.

Re-Appointment of Director

Brief resume of the Directors whosa re-appointment s being considered at the ensuing Annual General Meeting: along with their expertisa in
specific functional areas and names of the companies in which they hold directorship and chairmanships/memberships of Comimittees of the
Boardare provided in the notice of the ensuing Annual Genaral Meating.

Code of Conduct
The Board has lald down a code of Conduct for all Beard Members and senior management personnel of the Company, which has been posted on
the website ofthe Company www, vaaradventures com

All Board Members and senior management personnal have affirmed compliance withthe code forthe year ended on March 31, 2013, Declaration
tothis effect signed by the Chief Executive Officer for the year ended on March 31, 2013 is annexed tathis report,

2. Audit Committes

Composition

Fursuant to the provision of Section 292(A) of the Companies Act, 1956 and clause 49 of the Listing agreement, the Company has Qualified Audit
Committes. The audit committee presently comprises of Three {3) members namely, Mr. Pivush Vora (from 17 April,2012 to 30" September, 2012),
Mr Mitin Datanwala (From 1" October,2012 1l date), Mr. Dilip Mehta & Mr. Vickram Dasshi Chairman of which former two are independent
directors. All of them have financial and accounting knowledge. Mr. Nitin Datanwala, Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Chief financial officars,
Statutory Auditors are usually invited to be present at the meeting on request by the committee members, The Committee is vested, inter alia the
following powers and terms of references as prescribed under relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and Steck Exchange Listing
Agregment,
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The Committes is vested, inter alia the following powers and terms of references as prescribed under relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and Stock Exchange Listing Agreament.

Objectives

The Audit Committes assists the Board in its responsibility of overseaing the guality and integrity of the accounting, auditing and
reporting practices of the company and its compliances with legal and regulatory requirements.

Powers
The committee has vested with following powers:

Toinvestigate any activity within its terms of reference

Toseekinformation from any employee

To abtain outside legal or other professional advice

Tosecure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, ifit considers necessary

Other powers as may be mandated by any Law for time being force oras per Listing Agreemeant.

mop e

Terms of reference
The Audit Committes reviews the reports of the Statutory Auditors periodically and discusses their findings, and suggests corrective
measures. The role of the Audit Committes is as follows:

Cwversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial
statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appolntment and, if required, the replacement or removal of the statutory auditor
andthefixation of audit fees,

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the board for approval, with particular
reference ta;

a. Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be Included in the Board's report In terms of
clause(24AA) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956

b, Changes,if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons forthe same
c. Majoraccounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management
d. Slgnificant adjustments made inthe financial statements arising out of audit findings
e, Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements
f  Disclosure of any refated party transactions
g. CQualifications inthe draft audit report
Meetings:

During the year, in allfive meetings of the committee were held, i.e. onMay 12, 2012; August 11, 2012; September 3, 2013; November 10,
2012 and February 2, 2013.

Tha time intervals between two meetings of the committes were not more than four months, All three members were present in every
Audlt Committee Meetngs.
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3. Remuneration Committee

Composition
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The meeting of remuneration committee was held on 10" Nevember, 2012 to fix the remuneration for his re-appointment of MrVickram Dosshi as

Managing Directar,

The remuneration committes cormnprises of 3 Directors as detailed below:

Mame of the Committes Mambar

Designation in Committea

Mr Dilip Mehta Chairman
Mer. Vickram Dasshi Mermber
Mr. Nitin Datanwala Member

Termsof reference

Itincludes the role, powers and duties asvested under Schedule X1l1 to the Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with Stock Exchanges. It mainly contains decisions about remuneration payable to managerial personnel from
time to time, deciding remuneration policy of the Company, etc.

Meetings

Inthe financial under review noremuneration committee meeting was held as there was no related business,

4. Shareholders Committee (Share Transfer & Investor Grievance)

Composition

Share Transfer and Investor Grievances Committee comprises of 3 Directors. The members are:

Name of the Committee Member

De-si!niﬂnn in Committee

Mr. Dilip Mehta

Chairman

Mr. Piyush Vera upto 3" September, 2012: Mr. Nitin Datanwala w.e.f from 10" November, 2012, | Member

Mr. Vickram Dosshi

Member

Compliance Officer

During the year, Ms. Juili Bhuskute and Ms. Aparna Uparkar acted as Compliance Officer for complying with the

requirements of SEBI Regulations and the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges.

Termsof reference

The Terms of reference, inter alia, are as follows:

a) Toapprove or otherwise deal with applications for transfer, transmission and mutation of shares and Certificates
including duplicate, spilt, sub-division or consolidation of Certificates and to deal with all related matters; and also
to deal with all the matters related to de-materialisation or re-materialisation of shares, change in beneficial
holders of demat shares and granting of necessary approvals wheraver required,

b) Tolookinto and redress shareholders/investors grievances relating to:

I.  Transfer of Shares

ii. MNon-receiptofdeclared dividends
iii. Mon-receiptof Annual Reports
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iv. Allsuch Complaints directly concerning the Shareholdersfinvestors as stakeholders of the Companyand
v. Anysuch mattersthat may be considered necessary in relation ta Shareholders and investors of the Company
Meetings

The Share Transfer and Investars' Grievance Committee focused on share holders grievances and strengthen investors' relations. The
function of the committee includes specifically locking Into redressal of investor's grievances pertaining to transfer of shares,
dematerialization ofshares, replacement of lost/stolen/mutilated shares certificates and other related issue,

The committea had met five times during the year, [.e. on May 12, 2012; August 11, 2012; Septermnber 3, 2012; Mevember 10, 2012 and
February 2, 2013,

During the year, the Company has received 8 Complaints from the Sharehelders, all of which were duly resolved, There was no pending
complaint as at March 31, 2013,

5.5itting Fees
The remuneration by way of sitting fees for attending Board and Audit Committee Meetings are paid to Non-Executive Directors are as follows:

Mama of the Director Board Meeting Audit Committea
Prs. Leena Doshi 25000 -

Mr. Piyush Vara 15000 15000

Mr. Nitin Datanwala 10000 10000
[appointed as Additional Directer on 00/10/2012}

M. Dilip Mehta 25000 25000

6. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Asat March 31, 2013, the Company had following subsidiaries:

Br. Mo. | Subsidiary

1, /s Atco Limited and its wholly owned Subsidiary viz. M/fs Atcomaart Services Limited and M/s Innovamedia Publications Limited
& Atcomaart lead services Put. Lid.

2, M/s Edesk Services Limited

4, My Varuma Drinking Water Solutions Limited and its wholly owned subsidiaries viz, M/fs Geo Aguatech Limited and M/s Geo

Thermal Water Limited.

5 M5 Mentor Capitalist Chambaers Private Limited  and its w holly owned Subsidiary viz, WS HAM sendces Pyl, Limited and M/fs,
Knonwledgeworks Management services Pol. Uimited, Assets Resolution Services India Put, Lid, V-office Technalogles Pyt Lid,

The Audit Committee reviews the financialstatements of all the subsidiary Companies including investment made by the Company.
The Minutes/resolutions of the Board Meetings of all the subsidiary Companies are placed before the Board perledically.

The Manageament periodically reviews a statement of allsignificant transactions, if any entered into by all the subsidiary Companies.

b2
ed
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. INVESTORINFORMATION

a. General Body Meetings

Details of General Meetings held during last three years are given below;

Financial Year | Type of Date of Meeting Place of Meeting Tirme ems of Special Resolution
Meeting Passed
2011-12 Annual 29/08/2012 &, Lalwani Industrial Estate, | 2.30a.m. MIL
Ganeral 14 G. D. Ambekar Road,
Meeting Wadala,
Mumbal- 400031
2010-11 annual 12/08/2011 Sunwille Banguets, g, Dr. 4.00 p.m i} Sub-division of share capital
General Anne Besant Road, Worli, from Rs.2/-to Rs.1/-
Meeting Mumbai - 200018 i} Increase in Borrowing power

of Board under Section 293(1)(d)

2008-10 Annual 14/09/2010 Matuga Gujarati Club 4,00 p.m, MIL
General Ltd, 2 floor, Natalal
Maesting Parekh Marg, Near Arora

Cinema, Matunga Gircle,
Murnbal — 400019,

Disclosures:

Disclosure on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at Large.
During the year, there were no transactions of materially significant nature with the Prometers or Directors or the Management or the
Subsidiaries or relatives etc, that had potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. The related party transactions are duly
disclozed In the Notes to the accounts.

Disclosure of accounting treatment
Mo treatment different from the accounting standards, prescribed by the insttute of Charterad Accountants of India, has been followed in the
preparation of financial statements,

Risk managamernt

In view of various business risks associated with the Company in general and certain risks specific to the Company and the nature of the
business of the Company and itz subsidiaries, risk management policy of the Company is framed for implementation by axecutive
management, 80 35 to minimize such risks. The same is periodically placed before the Board for its guldance and is modified from time to time
tomeetthe changing business scenario.

Details of non-compllance by the Company, penalties, strictures impesed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutary
authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last thresyears

Thea Company complied with all requirernents of the Listing Agresments antered into with the Stock Exchanges as well as the regulations and
guidelines of SEE|. Conseqguently, there were no strictures or penalties imposed by either SEBI or the Stock Exchanges or any statutory
authority for non-compliance of any matter related to the capital markets during the last three years.

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatery requirements,
The Company complied with all mandatery requirements as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, The Company adopted the
nen-mandatory requirement relating to Remunaration Committee comprising the Directors as stated abovein this Report.

Whistle Blower policy and affirmation that no parsonnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee
At present, the Company has not adepted any Whistle Blower Policy. However, the Company has not denied access to any personnel to
approachthe Audit Committee on any issue,
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Auditors' Certificate

A Certificate from its Statutory Auditars certifying compliance by the Company with the provisions relating to Corporate Governance as laid down
inthe revised Clause 49 afthe Listing Agreament, [s annexed tothis Report

Certificate by CEQ and CFO

In terms of the requirements of Clause 49 (V) of the Listing Agreement, the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and the Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
certified to the Board about the financial reporting and intern al controls in the Company. The said certificate was reviewed by the Audit Committes
andtaken onrecord by the Board of Directors at the respective meetings held on August, 102013,

g-Means of Comvmunication

Cuarterly/half vearly/yearly Results Published in Free press lournal(English] and Navshakt {Marathi)

Mewspaper
Publication of result on website wwwwvaaradventures.com

Whether official Media/news releases are displayed on wehsite and sent to Yes
Stock Exchanges

Presentations made to Institutional investor or to analysts Mo

h. General Shareholder Information

a) ANNUALGENERALMEETING
The Annual general Meeting will be held on 28" September, 2013 at 6, Lalwanl Industrial Estate, 14, G.D. Ambekar Road, Wadala,
Mumbai—400031

b) DATESOFBOOKCLOSURE
Financial year is from 01/04/2012 to 31/03/2013, the Register of Members and the Share Transfer Boaks of the Campany will remain
closed from 22/08/2013 10 28/0%/2013, both days inclusive,

c) DIVIDEND:
The Board of Directars has recommended dividend on Equity Shares of the Company of Bs. 0.01 le. 1% pershare on 24,99, 03,000 Equity
Shares of Rs 1/- to the members as onthe book closure date. The total cash outflow on account of dividend including tax on dividend s

fs. 29.04 Lacs, The board recommends low rate of dividend to its shareholders even though inadequate profits, so as to continue its
track of paying divided each year

FINAMCIALCALENDER FORTHE YEAR 2012-13:

Uni-audited resuits for the quarter ending June 30, 2012 August 11, 2012
Un-audited results for the quarter,/half year ending September 30, 2012 MNovember 10, 2012
Un-audited results for the quarter/nine manths ending December 31, 2012 February 02, 2013
Audited results for the quarter/year ending March 31, 2013 May 30, 2013

Adjourned on June 1, 2013




VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

d) LISTING OF SHARES
The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd (Serip code 532320) and the annual listing fees in respect of
the year 2012-2013 have been pald to the Stock Exchange.

The monthly high — low quotations of the equity shares of the Company during the financial year 2012-2013 of Bombay Stock Exchange is

given below:

Month High Price Low Price
Apr-12 40.65 23.85
May-12 40.85 29.25
Jun-12 34.40 26.85
Jul-12 27.80 22.00
Aug-12 31.05 23.15
Sep-12 26.50 21.25
Oct-12 24.15 20.25
Nowv-12 25.60 21.05
Dec-12 22.00 17.25
Jan-13 22.70 15.60
Feb-13 20.50 17.40
Mar-13 18.55 8.60

20500 + + 45.00

-‘-'--\.
20000 1 *— % < T 40.00
h
19500 - M = 1 35,00

19000 - R oy o 1 30,00

18500 - g S 1 25.00
18000 - o + 20.00

17800 4 "~ + 15.00
#-BSE Saensax

17000 4 —e—\/aarad Share Price + 10.00

16500 - + 5.00

16000 0.00

Apr=-12 May-12 Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Moy-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13

REGISTRARAND SHARE TRANSFERAGENT
Bigshare Services Private Limited

E-2/3, Ansa lndustrial Estate, SakiVikar Road,
SakiMaka, Andheri (E], Mumbal—400072.

Tel; 022 40430306, Fax: 022 =28475207
Email: infola brgshareonline.com

X
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a, Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2013 is as follows
Mo of Equity Shares Held Shareholders Share Amount

Rs. Rs. Number % to Total In Rs. % to Total
Upto - 5,000 1520 53.30 8,90,737 0.36
5,001 - 10,000 34 2.08 2,48,355 0.10
10,001 - 20,000 23 1.4 3,49,119 0.14
20,001 - 30,000 11 0.67 2,770,090 0.11
30,001 - 40,000 7 .42 2,40,222 0,10
40,001 - 50,000 2 0,12 93,141 0,03
50,001 - 1,00,000 10 0.61 6,49,349 0.26
1,00,001 and above 22 1.35 24,71,61,987 95.90
TOTAL 1629 100.00 24,99,03,000 100.00

Ason 31" March, 2013, 24,96,14,750 equity shares constituting 99.88% of the share capital have been dematerialized.
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up equity share capital of the company is Rs. 24,99,03,000/- as on March 31, 2013

10. Promaoter and Promoter Group
Pramoters include Mr. Vickram Dosshi, Mrs. Leena Doshi, Harsh Doshi, Tanvi Dashiand Vickram Anantrai Doshi HUF.
Promaters group include Kimaya Wellness Ltd, Covet Securities & Leasing Pvt. Limited, Kimaya Shoppe Limited, Varprada Traders LLP.

11. Shareholding pattern as on March 31, 2013
Category Mumber of Sharsholders Mo. of shares % of total capital
Promoters g 215702870 B86.31
Institutional Investors 0 H 0.00
Fimancial Institutions/Banks 0 0 0.00
Private Corporate Bodies 54 23306386 9.33
Indiam Public 1552 3479702 1.39
MRIsfOCBs 9 410857 0.16
Trust b § F000000 2.80
Any other{Clearing Member) 4 3185 Qo
Tatal 1629 249903000 100.00
_Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity as on March 31, 2013
Particulars
Physical Shares 2,88,250
De-materialisation Shares | 24,96,14 750
Total Shares 24,99,03,000

Out of the above demat shares, 24,73,91,862 are hald through National Securities Depository Limited and 22,22,888 are held through
Central Depository Sarvices Limited.
Outstanding ADR/GDR

During the year under review, the Company has nat issued any ADRs/G DRs/other instruments, which is convertible into equity Shares of
tha Company.
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Registered Office Address

&, Lalwani Industrial Estate, 14, G.D. Ambekar Road, Wadala, Mumbai—400031.
Address for correspondence

&, Lalwaniindustrial Estate, 14, G.D. Ambekar Road, Wadala, Mumbai—400031.
Tel Mo: 403756807

Fax No: 40375602
Email; investors@vaaradventures.com

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdjf-
Place: Mumbai Vickram Dosshi
Date: 20th May, 2013 (Managing Director)

DECLARATION

Az par Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, this is to confirm that all Board Members and Senior Management personnel
have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the Financial Year 2012-13,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

5d/-
Place: Mumbai Vickram Dosshi
Date: 30th May, 2013 (Managing Director)
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ta,

The Members,

VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED

(Farmerly Known as Atco Corporation Limited)

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED (Farmaerly Known as Atco
Corperation Limited ) forthe year ended 317 March, 2013 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Company with $tock Exchanges
inIndia.

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to the
proceduras and implementation thereof, adopted by the Campany for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Gavernance. It is
neitheran audit nor an expression of an opinionan the Financial Statements of the Company,

In our opinion and to the best of our informaton and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corperate Governance asstpulated in the above Listing Agreament,

W state that in respect of investar grievances recelved during the year ended 31" March 2013, ho Investor grievances are pending agalnst the
Company as on date as perthe recards maintained by the Company and presented to the Sharehalders'/ Investors' Grievances Committes,

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with
whichthe management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For G. C. Patel & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Gnaneshwar C.Patal
Place : Mumbai Fartner
Date :30th May, 2013 (M. No. 047327)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financal statements of Vaarad Ventures Limited {"the Campany’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31 March 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statemaent fer the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and falr view of the financial position, financial
perfarmance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act’). This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that glve a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accardance with the
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financizl statements are free fram material
misstatement. An audit invelves performing procedures te abtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
staterments, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstaterment of the
financial statements, whether due ta fraud or error, in making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant

to the Company's praparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit proceduras that are appropriate inthe
circumstances. &n audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as weil as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtainad is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinian.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so reguired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

i. in case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2013;

ii. In case of the Staterment of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date: and

i, in case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Company for tha year ended on that date.

REFORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 ["the Order”) issued by the Central Government of indfa in terms of Sub-Section
(44) of Section 227 of theact, we glve inthe Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order,
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2. hs required by section 227 |3} of the act, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief wera necessary for the purpose of our

audit;

b. In our opinian, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from cur examination of these

baoks;

¢, The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow Staternent referred to inthis report are in agreement with the books

of accaunt,

d. In aur opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement have been prepared in comply with the
Accounting standards referred toin Sub-Section (3C) of Section 211 of the act; and

2. On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors of the company, as of 31st March, 2013 and taken on record by, the Board
of Directors, we report that none of the Directars is disqualified as an 31st March, 2013 from being appaintad as a Diractor in terms of clause |g)
of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Act.

Place:-Mumbaij For G.C. Patel & Co.
Date:- 30" May, 2013 Chartered Accountants
FRMo.:113693W

Graneshwar C.Patel

Partner
Mem.Na.047327

3l
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ANMEXURETO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'SREPORT-31 MARCH 2013

With referenceto the annexure referred 1o in our réport of even date, we report that:
1} {a) TheCompany has maintalned proper records showing full particulars including quantitabive details andsituation ofthe Fixed Assets.
{B) There is a regular program of physical verification, which in cur opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of fived assets, Mo material discrepancies noticed by the management during the course of physical verification,

(e} Other than above Company has not disposed of substantial part of fixed assets during the year.
2] Physical Verification of Inventory are not applicable ta the company as company's primary businass Is investment and financing.

3] {a)The Company has given interest free unsecured loan amounting te Rs. 522.79 lacs to wholly owned subsidiary and associate Company. In

respect ofthe said loan, the maximum amount eutstanding during the year is Rs 392,61 lacs other than this the Company has not granted
any loans during the year to any parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956

{b) The rate of interest and otherterms and conditions of the loan given were prima facie not prejudicial to the interest ofthe Company.

{c) The payment of principal and interest was regular during the tenure of the loan.

{d) The Company has taken unsecured loan amounting to Rs. 533.28 lacs from various Parties. In respect of the said loan, the maximum
amount outstanding during the year is Rs 533,28 lacs. from parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956

{g) The rate of interest and other terms and conditions of the loan taken were prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

4} In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control systems commensurate
with thesize of the Company and the nature of its business with regard to the purchase of fixed assets and sale of goods and services. We have

not abserved any majorweakness inthe internal control system during the course of our audit,

5] a)All the transactons with parties coverad under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been properly entered (n the register
maintained undersection 301 ofthe Act.
b} In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations gliven to us, the transactions of purchase of goods, materiais or
services and sale of goods, materials or services, made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements referred toin (a) above and exceeding the
value of Rs. 5 lacs with any party during the year have been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market price

atthe relevanttime.

£] Im our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of sections Sechon 584 and 58BAA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules framed there under, to
the extent applicable, have been complied with, We are informed by the management that no order has been passed by the Company Law

Board, National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank ef India or any Court or any other Tribunal, On the company in respect of such

deposit.
7]  Inouropinion, the Company has an internal audit system commeansurate with the size and nature of its business,

8] We are informed that the maintenance of cost recerds has not been prescribed by Central Government under Sec. 209{1){d) of the

Companies Act, 1956, in respect of the Company's product.

9]  (alThe Company is regularin depositing undisputed statutory dues withthe appropriate authority,
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company examined by us there are no undisputed
statutory dues payable in respect of Provident Fund, Investar Education and Protection Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales
tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty Cess which are outstanding as at 31t March, 2013 for a period of more than six months other than Service Tax

which is ghven balow:

Mame of the statute Mature of Dues. Rs. Period to which Status
amount relates
Service Tax Rent Income 6.76 2011-12 Mot yel paid
Rent Incorme 3.78 2012-13 Mot yet paid
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10}

11)

12)

13}

14)

1s)

15)

17)

18)

19)

20)

The company has no accumulated losses. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
immediately preceding financial year

The Company has not defaulted during the year in repayment of dues to any financizl Institutions or banks. The Company has not
obtained any borrowings by way of debenture.

The Company has not granted any lecans and advances on the basiz of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other

securities.

As the Company is not a chit fund, nidhi, mutual benafit fund or society,

According to the information and explanatians given te us the Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and
ather investments.

The Company has not givan any guarantees for loans taken by others from Banks or Financial institutions during the year.

The Company has not taken any terms loans during the year.

Aecording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not applied short-tarm borrowings for long-term

investment.

The Company has not Issued any debentures during the year.

The Company has not raised any capital during the year and hence the question wheather the management has disclosed the end use of

money raised by public issues and whether the same has been verified by us or not does not arise,

Az per the information and explanaton given to us, ne fraud on or by the Cormpany has baen noticed or reported during the course of
our audit.

For G.C. Patel & Ca,
Chartered Accountants

FRMNo. : 113693W

Place:=Mumbai
Date:- 30" May,2013

Gnaneshwar C.Patel

Partmar
Merm. Ne. 047327
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MNaotes

Ne. ASAT31.3.2013 A5 AT 31.3.2012
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders' funds
{a) Share capital 21 249,903,000 249,903,000
(b} Reserves and surplus 2.2 48,622 670 51,514,335
2 Share application money pending allotment -
3 Mon-current llabilities
(2} Long-term borrowings 23 54,159,891 36,767,385
(b} Deferred tax liabilities {net) = -
(c} Other lomg-term liabilities - -
(d} Long-term provisions - -
4 Current liabilities
{a) Short-term borrowil ngs - -
(b} Trade payables 2.4 10,248 9493 18,879,392
(c) Crther current liabilities 25 9,905,123 9,212 444
(d} Short-term provisions 2.6 3,618,154 5,681,124
TOTAL 376,457,831 371,957,680
B ASSETS
1 Mon-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 2.7 4,228 447 5,006,580
(i) Intangible assets -
(iii) Capital work-in-progress - -
[iv) Intangible assets under devel opment -
(v} Fixed assets held for sale - B
(b} Mon-current investments 2.8 279,554,935 295,034,935
[c} Defarred tax assets (net) 2.9 128389 131,332
(d} Long-term leans and advances 2.10 B3,420,084 65,296 276
(e} Other non-current assets - -
2 Current assets
{a} Current investments
(b} Inventores - -
[c} Trade receivables 211 7,049 395 4,138 345
(d) Cash and cash eguivalents 2.12 115348 74,704
(e} Short-term loans and advances - -
(f) Other current assets 213 1,951,233 2,275,504
TOTAL 376,457 831 371,957 680
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 182

The accomplanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

Interms of our report attached.
For G.C.Patel & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Gnaneshwar C.Patel

Partner
Mem.No.D4T327

Place : Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2013
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vickram Dosshi

Managing Director

Leemna Dashl
Director

Piyush Vara
Director

Nitin H Datanwala
Director

Dl Mehta
Director
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":“' AS AT31.32013 AS AT 3132012
L=
1 Revenue from operations (gross) - -
Less: Excise duty - -
Revenue from operations (net) = =
2  Other income 214 6,378,851 9,371,787
3 Total revenue {1+2) 6,378,851 9,371,787
4 Expenses
{a} Cost of materials consumead - -
(b} Purchases of stock-in-trade - -
{c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 2,15 - -
stock-in-trade
id) Employee benefits expense 2.16 1,804,143 2,386,632
(e} Finance costs 217 1,143,161 3,733,513
() Depreciation and amartisation expense 2B 778,132 858,507
(] Other expens es .16 2,045,580 7,385,119
Total expenses 5,172,016 9,363,771
5 Profit / [Loss) before exceptional and extracrdinary items and tas (3 - 206,835 8,016
6 Exceptional Items =
7 Profit [ (Loss) before extraordinary tems and tax (5 +6) 206,835 E,.016
& FExtraordinary items - -
9 Profit / (Loss) before tax (7 +8) 206,835 8,016
10 Tax expense:
[a} Current Tax (191,683) {137,000)
(b) Income Tax Adjustments earlier years |Net) - [792,385)
[c} Prior Years Expenses - -
(d) Deferred Tax 2.10 (2,943) 27,200
Total{10) {194,625) (302,185)
11 Profit / [Loss) for the year(9 +10) 12,209 894,169
12 Earnings per share (of " Rs,1- each)
[a) Basic
(I} Continuing operations 0,000 {0008}
(b) Diluted
[i} Cantinuing eperations 0.000 [0.008})
Slgnificant Accounting Policles and MNotes to Account 182
The accomplanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
In terms of our report attached,
For G.C.Pate| & Co. Fer and on behall of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Gnaneshwar CPatel Vickram Dosshi Nitin H Datanwala
Partner Managing Director Director
Mem.No.04a7327
Leena Deshl Dilip Mehta
Director Director
Place : Mumbai Piyush Vora
Date : 30th May, 2013 Director
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MOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES YEAR ENDED 317 MARCH, 2013

1.1 Basis of Accounting:
The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost an an accrual basis as a going concern. Revenue recognition and expenses
imcurred are accounted on accrual basis and applicable mandatory standards and (n accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 1956,

1.2 Revenue Recognition:
Sales:
Income from Product Sales/Services Charges is recognized upon completion of sales and rendering of the services respectively. Sales
are inclusive of excise duty but accounted net of sales tax, whenever applicable.

1.3 Dividend and Interest:
Dividend income from investments is recognized when right to receive to paymeant is established. Interest income is accounted on ts
accrual on a tme proportion.

1.4Employees' Remuneration:
The Company's contributicnstothe Provident Fund are charged te Profit & Loss forthe period.

1.5 Depreclation:

Depraciation is charged on Fixed Aszets on Straight Line Method and in the manner prescribed in Schedule X1V to the Companies Act,
1556,

1.6 Fined Assets:
Fixed Assats are stated at cost of acquisifon oF construction, less accumulated depreciation. All costs relating to the acqulsition and
installation of fixed assets are capitalized and include financing costs relating to the borrowed funds attributable to construction or
acquisition of fixad assets uptothedate the assets are put to use,

1.7 Impairment of Assets:
An asset s treated an impaired when the carrying cost of Assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is charped to the
Prafit and Loss Account in the year in which as asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting
periods is reversed if there has been a change inthe estimate of recoverable amount.

1.8 Investments:
Investments are classified as long term Investment and carried at cost. Provision for diminution in value of long term investments is
made only, if such a decline i not temparary, in the opinion ofthe management.

1.5 Foreign Currency Transaction:
Any income or expenses on acoount of exchange the difference is either in settlerment or on transaction is recognized as per revenue
gain/loss,

110 Income Tax:
Current Tax: Provision for Income Tax Is determined In accordance with the provislons of Income Tax Act, 1961.

1.11 Deferred Tax Assets | Liabilities:
Deferred Taxassets or liabifity for iming difference between the profits per financial statements and the profit offered for income tax,
based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted as at the Balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized
anly if there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available, against which it can be realized, The
carrylng amount of deferred tax assets is revlewed at each Balance Shaet Date and reduced if sufficient taxable profits are not like ta
be avallable to realize all or partof the deferred tax assets.

1.12 The Company has obtained the registration as a Non-Banking Finance Company from Reserve Bank of India duly approved through its
letter dated 11" June, 2012 having registration numberas N-13,02016

1.13 Managerial Remuneration to Directars 2012-2013 For2011-2012
Salary MIL NIL
Profit/(loss)computed in accordance with

section 349 & 350 of the Companies Act

Met profit/||css lbefore Tax Rs. 206835 Rs.8,016
Less: Directors Remuneration MIL MIL
Less: Expenses on repairs MIL MIL
Profit/{Loss) Rs. 206835 Rs.8,01F

3



VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

1.14 Prior Period Expenses/ Income:
Allidentifiable itermns of income and expenditure pertaining to prior period are accounts as per "Prior Period Adjustmeant”,

1.15 Retirement Benefits:
Liabllity in respact of refirement benefits is provided and/or charged to profit & less account as follows:
a) Gratuity: Mo provision is made in the accounts in respect of Gratulty payable to staff. These are charged in the accounts as and when
paid.
b} Pravident Fund: Annual contribution to Provident Fund is charged tathe Profit and Loss Account.
c)Leave Encashment: Provision for leave encashment has not been made in Accounts, as per the present service rules the leave is
required to be enjoyed or utllized. Hence noleave entitlternent is permissible.

1.16 Leases:

Assets taken on lease, under which lessor effectively retain all the risks and rewards of ownership, are classified as operating lease.
Operating lease payments are recognized as expenses in the profit and loss account on a straight line basis aver the lease term.

1.17 Borrowing Cost:
Barrowlng coststhat are attributabletothe acqulsidon or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of such assets.
& qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are
charged to revenue,

1.18 Other Accounting Policies
These are consistent with generally accepted accounting practice

1.19 Statement under section 217(24) of the Companies Act, 1956

There was na emplayee in receipt of remuneration at a rate of Rs.24,00,000/- per annum for the whole year, nor there was 2n employes
in receipt of remuneration of Rs.2,00,000/- or more per month for any part of the year.

7
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MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMERNTS

Notes Neo. “2.1":- SHARE CAPITAL

AS AT 31.3.2013 AS AT 31.3.2012
Mo.of Shares Amount Ma.of Shares Amount
{a) Authorised
36,50,00,000 Equity shares of Re.1 each with voting
: ) 365,000,000 365,000,000 | 365,000,000 365,000,000
rights {P.¥.36,50,00,000 Equity Share of Re.1/- each)
5,00,000 Unclassfied Share of Rs.100/-each (P.¥.5,00,000
500,000 50,000,000 500,000 50,000,000
Share of Rs 100/- each)
{b) lssued
{1} 24,99,08,000 Equity shares of ‘Ra.1/- each with
: _ 249,903,000 249,903,000 | 249,503,000 249,903,000
voting rights (P.¥.24,89,03,300 Equity Share of Re.1/-
{c) Subscribed and Fully Paid Up
y
{i) 24,99,03,000 Equity shares of 'Re.1/- each with
245,903,000 249,903,000 | 249,303,000 | 249,903,000
voting rights {P.Y.24,99,03,000 Equity Share of Re.1/- 3
Total 249,903,000 249,903,000 | 249,903,000 249,303,000

Reconciliation of number of Share outstanding and the amount of Share Capital

AS AT 31.3.2013 AS AT 31.3.2012
Mo.of Shares Amount Mo.of Shares Amount

Numberof Shares at the beginning at Re.l each 249,503,000 249,903,000 - -
Numberof Shares at the beginning at Rs.2 each = = 108 451 500 216,903,000
Add:-Conversion of share Warrants in Eq.shares at Rs.] each - - 16,500,000 33,000,000

Total 249,903,000 249,903,000 | 124,951,500 249,903,000
Subdivision of Face value from Rs.2 To Re .l each - - 124,951,500
Mumber of Shares at the end of yearof Re.l each 249,903,000 249,903,000 249,903,000 249,903,000

Shares in the Company held by each Shareholder holding more than 5 Percent

A5 AT 31.3.2013 AS AT 31.3.2012
MName of Shareholder % Oty % Oty
Leena Doshi 15.18 37,929,270 15.18 37929270
Harsh Doshi 12.19 30,471,038 12,19 30,471,038
Tanvi Dashi 42.09 105,188,982 42.09 105,188 982
Kimavya Wellness Limited 15.12 37,789,180 1512 37,789 180
84.58 211,378,470 34.58 211378470
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MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS

Motes No. "2.2":- RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Opening Balance Share Premium
Add:- During the year

Opening Balance General Reserve
Add:- During the year

Opening Balance Profit and Loss
Add/{Less]):- Profit/{Loss) for the year
Amaount available for Appropriation
Appropriation;-

Proposed Dividend

Tax on Dividend

Sumplus -Closing Balance

Notes No. "2.3":- LONG TERM BORROWINGS

(1) From banks
Secured Loan from HDFC Bank
Secured Loan from |CIC Bank

(2) Unsecured Loans & Advance from Related Parties (Iinterest Free)

{3) Unsecured Loans & Advance from others

Motes:

ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

A5 AT 31.3.2013

AS AT 31.3.2012

19,542,000 19,542,000
19,542,000 19,542,000

8,025,000 8,025,000

8,025,000 8,025,000

23,947,335 27,607,336

12,209 {894,169

23,959,544 26,713,167

2,499,030 2,380,235

404,844 385,557

21,055,670 23,947,335

Total 48,622,670 51,514,335
642,130 880,780

189,228 180,229

31,225,758 11,789,484

22,102,774 23,907 892

Total 54,159,891 36,767,385

1, Loanfrom HDFC i a Car lpan and [t s secured by way of hypothleation of Car, the same |3 repayable in 28 Inctalments of Rs, 25363 each with interest payable at

monthly rests,

2. Loanfrom ICIC) isa Car loamand it is secured by way of hypothication of Car, the same is repayable.
3, Unsecured Loans & Advwance from others represents rent discount fac |||I:1|rf2| om Reliance 'trl[l-“,ﬁl Lirmited, pm(dhh‘.' in 4% months installment. The installment dus
from 1.08. 2012 along with past service dues, few old rental armounts and repalr amounts are to be adjusted against the business service center income to be received
from them under business senace agreement of Pending Settlerment of the Business Center Services arrangement pending settlement.

Notas No. "2.4"- TRADE PAYABLE

Trade pavable

Motes No. "2.5%- OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Withholding and othertaxes payable
Deposit from Customers(Reliance Capital Limited)

Unpaid Dividends
Other Payables

39

10,248,993 18,879,392
Total 10,248,993 18,879,392
1,762,755 1,140,746
7,800,000 7,800,000

22,430
319,938 271,698
Total 9,905,123 9,212,444
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Motes Mo.

SHORT TERM PROVISION

“2.6"

693,780
2,221,512

Bonus Payable

328,683
2,499,030

Provision for Income Tax

Proposed Dividend
Tax on Dividend

2,380,235

385,597

790,441

5621 124

3,618,154

Total

EI07 "B 15TE papuaieat |gpueu) ay Supng paujedus) are suun Jugesaual §se jo 300U po 513558 52 Dadinba §) IU3WL B0 | 5o} uofsmnd ow
o oy Bujpeoade 58 sy po udujediu | w0 gE-peepu e s Bu jjunany jo i a) ug’ Swojj (e angny paewsa jo anjes adad Bu peduasdg 9 jun Bupesaued yEes pa jguegr] 530 4o 1503 Buiied pad s ecs 4 ey A eouso sy)

e Ta 1}
[Semirer  |oeeoons  |teewids |1l I TS I i 0BT TO0 628 T Ty, AL
BLS 90T BT LIWETLY V' BBE'L TETRLL TEG H19'9 ST = TSI L
0000 5T i, ey e
-y uppBueguy
MITI Lo 85T e oEA'T O0E'EL O0EEE JRadinkg R 5 jo0L
BT ISELT PHUEREE b e EEL00FE POERLDS PGB0 JE) J0My
* LD6'L9TT £06'F9T°T EDE'LOT'T L0678 AU Pl 2 A BN
L00ET W6 ERET 5Bl £90'58E GBLSHEE BHL SR Juasd by gy
0ET PSR T PROELL'T BI6ELDT ZE9'DEL LE7'GER EITEET EFCPaE'T NI 14 PR 2N Uy
S50 gats Al WS EBa'sS HED'EEL pEUELT IS pUCT) I
~RasEy FE i
- oy mg uprg| P by
TIOE YAreyy TE  (ET0Y Wesn TE] €107 ywew 1€ | ) Bupnp pouad TT0E iy [ ELOE sy 1 Bupnp wenuy TH0Z ey §
wo g 1=y mmnmgy | apoy ey oy 3 " e onpey -y Ly
— i
3pofE 1N ] WPOR 55005

S13SSY ITRIDNVLNI ONY SLISSY JTBIDNYL ~.L°E, "ON F310N

40



ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

"PBpEL 10U 31E S3IEYS 3U) 5B 3[GE[IEAR 10U 51 JUSLS3AL| pajonb Jo an [ea 1aylep S1edaudsy

GE6'PEN'SET Bvt'OBE'ERT LBP'EFO’T  SEE'PSS'GLT SPY906'LLT  LEVEPIT E30)L
yaea - /0T s Jo sedeys Aunbe {o0ot) 000t
0oa'ot 0oo'ot 0000t o000t = paLuf yueg do-03 Jemseies
yaes-/01 5y Jo saueys Aunba (pov99) 00v'99
0889/ 088'94L 088'9LL 08B"9LL - painur ssau| A Ay
[USLn SaAL | palonDUn) Auedwio?) SBUI0 JO s3IBYS
yoes -/01'5y Jo saieys Anba (£T6L05) ET6'L0'S
LBPBEYT = LBY'BFS'T  LBYBYO'T = LEV'BES'T pal iU 52 @ojoulda] wodky
(yuswg sanu | proni) Auedwony Jauyio Jo saieys
sjuaugsanu| s (2)
yIes -/0Tsy jo seaueys Anba (7y9LT5T) THFO'LT'ST
000'0%6 000056 000056 000'056 = pagiun ayenud Bunayley Eamaly
Y2Ea /0T 5Y 0 sueys Anba [Zy9L162) EFe'LT'sE
2950L0'0T B9S'0L0'0T B95'DLODT 895'0£0'0T = PELLUT SEINPUEIL T 510 5UDS LIBLS
yoes -1 sy Jo saleys Anba (00696E) DD6'96'E
D00'G96'E D00'G96'E DO0'6IE'E 000'696'E = paiwn addoys eAewny
[penonbun)ssuedwoD sBBI0SSY U1 JUBLUYSEAL ()
yaea-/z'sy 4o saleys Aunba (pOsS'Zs) 00525
000's0L 000's0T 000's0T 000's01T - PEIAUT S1BA L SJBqQUID) 15|l deD ol
yrea-/1 sy Jo sadeys A nba (0S706TZ)05Z'06'TE
000°575'69T 000'SZS'69T 000'SZS'69T 000'525'69T - paun ooy
Yaea /1 sd po sadeys Anba (00SZER) DOS'TE'S
000'D08'LT D00'008'LT = 000008 LT 000'008'LT = PEGILUT] SUDHN DS JREA JU Ul eunlep,
yres -/1°sH Jo saueys Ainbe{00000S)000'86 6T
000'08Y'ST 000'08%'ST - - - P Lofiedl|gng BipswyeAouL)
yaea /15y 4o seueys Aunbe (00000SI0000T 28
000'00L e 000004 "L 000'00L'vL 000'00L YL = PRI S0 1AE5 Y5303
(P1onbun) s2wedwod Atejplsqns ul uaugsasu| (g)
(1560 1= uawg ssau|
|E10] patonbur) pROND [T pajonbun) paionD
CIOTETELY SY ETOTETELY SV SIem e

SINIWLSIANI ANIHHNI-NON - 8'Z, "ON 500N

a1



VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Motes Me. “2.9":- DEFERRERED TAX ASSETS (MNET)

Depreciation As Per Companies Act 778,132 858,507
Depreciation As Perlincome Tax Act 362,633 420,734
Diffarence 415,499 437,772
Tax On Difference 128,389 131,332
Cosing Balance 128,289 131,332
Opening Balance 131,332 104,132
MNet Deferred tax transfer To Profit And Loss Account (2,943) 27,200

Notes No. “2.10":- LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCE

{a) Security deposits 3,000 2,500
{b} Advance income tax and TDS 2,468 83T 3,538,924

Amount paid towards purchase of debt (Pending execution of 17,358,949 15,636,548
dOCURAIHBE]d towards purchase of Actionable daims 5,000,000 5,857,314

{c) Otherloans and advances

Unsecured, considered good to Subsidiary companies 52,279,298 32,936,620
Unsecured, considered good to others 6,310,000 6,224,360
Total £3,420,084 63,296,276

Metes No. “2.11":- TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
they were due for payment 7,049,335 4,138,343
Unsecured, considered good

Total 7,049,395 4,138,249
Motes Mo, "2.12":- CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
{a) Cash on hand - 406
{b} Balances with banks
(i} In current accounts 52,079 33,459
{ii) In Fixed Deposits 40,839 40,839
{iii} Unpaid Dividend Accounts 22,430 s
Total 115,348 74,704
Motes No, "2.13":- OTHER CURREMT ASSETS
Prepaid Expenses 1,961,233 2,275,504
Total 1,961,233 2,275,504
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes No. "2.13":- OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Prepaid Expenses 1,961,233 2,275,504

Total 1,961,233 2,275,504

Notes No. "2.14":- OTHER INCOME

Dividend Received 2,000 2,000
Misc.income 3,026,784 -
Antenna Rent 121,552 57,894
Business Service Provided [ Rent Received) 2,990,000 8,970,000
Profit on sales of undertaking(Software Division) 11,728
Profit on sales of undertaking(Publication Division) 4,655
Light & Water Charges 20,000 24,000
Interest on Income Tax Refund 208,593 1,510
Sundry Balance Written Off 9,922 -
Total 6,378,851 9,371,787

Mote : Pending settlernent of business servioe center arrangement with Reliance capital limited, Business Secvice income hias being sccounted upto £.08.2012 only. The armount receivable
thereatter from Relfance Capital limited under the sald arrangerment is to be adjusted against the rent discounting faclity extended by Aeliance Capltal Umited which is pending Settiement

Notes No. "2.15":- CHANGES IN INVENTORIES DURING THE YEAR

Inventories atthe end of the vear
Stock-in-trade - -
Inventori h inni f th r - -
S5tock-in-trade
Total . =
Notes No. "2.16":- EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salary 1,506,292 1,861,185
Contribution to Provident & Other funds 53,006 71,375
Staff Welfare 244,845 454,072
Total 1,804,143 2,386,632
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes Mo. "2.17":- FINANCE COST

interest paid on loan
Interest paid to bank
Bank Charges

Notes Ne. “2.18":- OTHER EXPENSES

Advertising Expenses
Audit Fees

Profession Tax
Conveyance

Courier & Fostage Charges
Depositary Services
Directors Sitting Fees
Electricity Charges
Fees And Taxes

House Keeping Expenses
insurance Charges
Internet Charges

Stock Listing Charges
Office Expenses
Printing And Stationery
Professional Fees
Rent Charges
Recruitment Charges
Repairs & Maintenance
Retainership Fees
ROCFees

Subscription Charges
Sundry Balance
Telephone Charges
Water Charges
Website Expenses
Travelling Expenses

44
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1,077,203 3,626,791
65,682 85,073
276 21,649
Total 1,143,161 3,733,513
742,112 83,646
36,000 36,000
- 2,500
12,866 45,113
7,760 38,611
32,395 62,800
137,360 99,000
108,706 211,265
386 3,999

. 15,921
51,113 50,441
16,002 21,234
60,000 139,303
8,700 23,927
11,676 29,538
279,465 80,707
280,000 1,012,000
- 40,525
7,000 27,976
273,014 58,324
7,000 2,550
310,407 69,094
- 9,066
64,618 134,211
- 3,472

. 14,884

. 68,012
Total 2,446,580 2,385,119
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419 NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1L Managerial remuneration under section 198 ofthe companies Act 1956, pald or payable during the fina ncial yearas under:

During the year ne remuneration has been paid to the whole time directors as the remuneration has been waived by the

whole time director.

2 Eaming parshara (EP5):

2012-13 2011-12
{a) Profit/ ({Loss) after Extra ordinary item & Taxation 1209 (B,94,169)
(b)) Weighted Average Num ber of Equity Shares of Rs,
1/- each{P.X¥ .Rs.1/- each) outstanding during the year 24,95,03,000 24,99,03,000
{e) Mominal Value of Equity Shares (Rs.) 1/- i-
|
{d) Basic/ Diluted Earnings Pershare Rs. (a/ b) J_ fea w008

&, As per the mfermation available with the company, thare 15 no small scale (551) undertakirgs to wham the company owes a
sum which is outstanding for maore than 30 days, The company has not received any information from thesupplier regarding
their status under the Micro Small & Medium Erterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any, relating to
amount unpaid as at the end together with interest paid’ pavable as required under the said Ad have not been given

4. Disclosure a5 per Acounting Standard 15 (Revised)

Gratuity: There are no define benefit plan for gratuity as there are only three employee entitle to gratuity and the amount

of gratuity payable = In not material.

leave Enmshmant: Provision for leave encashment has not been made in Acounts, as per
leave is required to be enjoved or utilized. Hence no leave entitlernent is parmissible.

5. Auditors’ Remuneration:

the present service rules the

| 201213 oz
| ForAudit Fees 20,000/~ 20,000/~
[For Tax Audt 12,000/- 12 000)- -
"For Sales Tax Audit - :
| For other services |ind uding certification etc) 4,000 4,000
I For Expenses e
Total 36,000/~ 36,000/- ]
Services Taxes 4,450/ 4,450/ -
. Grand Total 40, 450/- 40,450/- I

6. Out of 507,913 Equity shares of Atcom Technologies Ltd, 50,000 Equity shares held by the
Income Tax autharity in connedion with long pending income tax matter,

7. Contingent Liabilities:

company are lying with the

Pursuant ofthe Accounting Standard (AS 29} —Provigions, Contingent Liabllities and Centingant Assets, the disclosure relating

to provislons made in the accounts for the year ended 315t March 2013 s as follows:
&l Inoome tax Demand aggregating to Rs.2.31 lacs which had been disputed by company a
company. (Previous year Rs.2.31 Lacs)

nd appeal has been filed by

b Sales Tax liability in respect of disputed cases amounting to Rs.25,94,078 5 (Previows vear Rs. 25,984,078 /~)

) Central Excise liability inresped of disputed case amounting to Rs.50,00,000/- (Previous yea

r Rs.50,00,000,-)

d) Punjab Small Industries & export Corpoeration Limited in respact of disputed case amounting to Rs.58 70,877/ - (Previous

year Rs.58, 70877/~ ).
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8. Operating Lease:

10

1L

12

i3

The Corporation has taken various residential / commerdal premises and plamt machinery under operating leases. Theses

lease ag reements are narmally rerewed on expiry. The lease payments recognized in Profit & loss Account is Rs.2 .80 lakhs
{Previous year Rs. 10.12 lakfs ).

The Company has only one business segment wise Investment as its primary segment and hence disdosure of segment-wise
information is not required under Accounting Standard -17 “Segment information ‘notified pursuant to the companies
{Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amendad).

The bala nce of certain Creditor s, other liabilities and loams and advances are subject ta confirmation freconciliation.
Mo Provision for diminution in the value of certain long term Investments has been considered necessary, since in the
opinien of the management, such diminution in thelr value is temporary in nature considering the nature of i westments,

inherent value, and investess’ assets and expected fut ure cash flows from such investment s.

In accordance with the provision of sec.2054 (3) of the Companies Act, 1956, the dividend unclaimed fora period of seven
vears from the date of transfers to the unpald dividend account shall be creditedto Investor Protection and Eduation Fund,

Disdosure of details required by Revised Para 13 of Mon Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms [Reserve

ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

Bank)Directions 2007,

earlier Para 98B of

Bank)Directions, 1998 ; as per Annexure Attached.

Mon Banking Financial

14. Disclosure of Loans/ Advances o subsidiaries associate companies etc.

(As required by clause 32 of Listing Agreement of the Stock Exchange)

Companles Prudential

Morms([Resarve

A5 AT 31.3.2013 A5 AT3132012

| Amount Max. Amount Amaunt Max. Amount

Subsidiarv Companies Outstanding Outstanding Qutstanding Cutstanding
q Varuna Drinki ng Water Solution Ltd. 47912 47912 45794 45794
2 Geo Thermal water Ltd - - -
3 Geo Aguatech Limited - - -
4 Arcolimited 48087172 AE0BEES1 31486631 31486631
5 Atcomaart Services Ltd 5108427 5108427 200734 201734
& Inmovamedia Publications Ltd - 20033 20033
7 Atcomaart Lead Services Pvt.Ltd - 1260 12680
8 E-Desk Services Ltd 719159 1182438 1182438 1182438
5 Mentor Capital st Chambers Private Limited 316628 316628 - -
1
0 HAM Services Limited - - - -
1
1 Knowledgeworks Management Services Put_Ltd - - - -
1
2 Voffice Technologies private limited 7100 F100
|
I

Associate Companies

Kimaya Shoppe Ltd, - - - -

Anewera Marketing Pyt Ltd - - - -

Smart Sensors & Tranducers Lid. - - - -

5X27TNE 53672036 32944950 33944990
TOTAL

15. Previows year's flgures have regrouped and re-arranged wheraver necessary.

Ay




ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED

LI60TSTOE

GLGESTSEE

EO0GEI99ET

EEITPIBEE

0L95E586E

Io

0L95Z586E

0
0

0000TES
BEIBLIES

0
SEOFIVLT
Q000ETESL

[=]

0L9EZ98Y

000EOBETE

(3 ) snuw { g+ ) 2 ||m swuoy s1isodag ayl jo sasodind Jo§ 40N a1
S5a2%@ S N0 pujy (2]
§0% 0T sp2ana (g ) 41 ‘Asessadau siuawysnipe ou ‘ @ Jo 0T vew 552 sifa) 4l

dnosd swes ayy ul ssueduos -
saleplsgng -
yimasodag (3
dnoud awes au) U s3|uediuny -
SBUBpISONS -
o] apew (aJueul #5ea) pue aseydund - adpy
uipnjou| jsesueape g sued| 3uipuBRIsING * SPUDY "s3UNIUG30 JO an|eA Yooy (g
S.048N JBlo e -
dnoJd awes ayl u) sajuedwod -
3 JEpISONS -
Jo s2UEYS Ul juswssAg)| (B
[w) wo.y (g) 13npag

smasse 2|qBusul Byos
ainupuadye anuasal paiayag (g

S507 JO dIUE|Eg PAlE|nwnI (e

saniasay aaud (D
fnb3 oquy 3 jgoueAUod Ajues|ndwos 34e Yyaiym e de] asummgead dn- pled (g

jendes Anb3 dn-pled (e

-“ppv

“ppY

€Y

(a+2)
@}

)
(a)

L

1

junowy

unowy

L

"ONHS

€TOZ'E'T€ NO SV (4ON) QIHNMO LIN Q3LIANY 40 NOILYLNdINDD



VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED

VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED

SCHEDULE TO AUDITED BALANCESHEET AS ON 3103.2013

Schedule to the Balancesheet of NMon-Banking Financial Company

{as required in the terms of paragraph 13 of NBFC Prudential Morms { Reserved Bank)
Directions, 2007

ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

Particulars

Amount
Cut-Smanding

Amaount
Cut-Chverdus

Liabilities Side

loans and advances availed by the NBFCs
inclusive of interest accreed thereon but not paid
) Debentures | Secured
: Unsecured

( other than faliing within the meaning of public deposit®)
biDeferred Crodits
JTerms Loans
linter- Corporate loans & borrowing
| Commercial Paper
er Loans | Specify nature)
(1} From banks

Secured Loan from HOFC Bank

Secured Loan from ICIC] Bank
(2} Unsecured Loans & Advance from Helated Partees (Interest Frez)
13} Unsecured Loans & Advance from others

Assets Side

Break- up of Loans and Advances including bills receivable (other than those induded in (4)

b bow )
jSecured

b unsecured

Break- up of leased Asstes and stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC
ctivities

i| lea s assets including |ease rentals under sund ry debiors;

[alFinancial lease

(b} Operating Lease

(i} Stock on jire including hire charges under sundry debiors:
[a) Assets an hire
|b) Repossessed Assets

[iii] other assets counting towards AFC activities
} Lloans where assets have been repossessed
b} Loans other than (a]) abowve

urrent |meestments:

1. Oucted

[i] Shares: {a) Equity Share
(B} Prefernce

[il|Debentures and Bonds

[iii | Lini ts of Mutual Funds

[iv)Gower nment Securities

|[viOthers(Please Specity)

SBSR9298

o O = N = [ = I = |

Lo Term Inves rment:

|i] Shares: (a) Equity Share
(b} Prefernce
(i} Debentures and Bonds
[ifi}Lini ts of Mutual Funds
[iv)Government Securities
[wiOthers(Please Specify)

2 Unguoted

|i] Shares: (a) Equity Share
(b} Prefernce

[ii|Debentures and Bonds

[iii}Linits of Mutual Funds

1G4E487

== = =]

2771906448
0

Lt
L]

4%
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5 Borrowwers group-wise classification of assets, fimanced as im [2) and (3] abowe

ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

Lategory Amount net of provision
Secured Unsscurad Total

1. Related Parties**
JajSubsidiaries & 51179298 52279298
syCompanies in the same group
jojOther related parties o 6310000 B310000
2.Cther than related parties
Toltal = S5R5E929E) SE58929E

& Investor group-wise classificat on of all Investments {current an long term) inshares and securities {both quote

d and unguoctad)

Market Value/
Break or falr Value | Book Value{ Net of
Category or Nay Frovision)
1. Related Parties**
Ja jSubsidian es 267130000
foiCompanies in the 2ame group 157764848
joiCrther rel ated parties o
2, Orther than related parties 1658487
Tatal 279564935
7 Other informatian

Particulars Armount Arnolint
|1} Grome Mon: Perfarming Asdets
laj related Farties o UI
bl Other than rel ated partes o 0
{11} et Mon-Performing Assets
|a) Related Parties o {
Hbl Other than related parties (5 o
|iii } Assets acguired insatisfaction of debt [ ]

49
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VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED

Disclosure of trarsactions with Related Parties during tha Financial Year 2012-13

ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

Amount Of Balance as on
5. Mo Name OF Related Party Description OF relatiomship Mature of Transaction Transactions during the| March 31, 2013
year Debit//|Credit)
1 Varuna Orinking Water Solution Lid. siabiiid iary Cofapany Adwance to Subsidiary 1118
Repayment by Subsidiary
Outstandng armaunt 47,312
2 Eeo TH I Wiater Ltd, {100% Subsidiary of Subsidiary Company Adwvance to Subsidiary 188 B10
Varuna Drinking Water Solution Ltd.]
: Repayment by Subsidiary 1,044 580
Ciutzzanding ameunt 14,589,304
5 Subsidiary Ca ] fdva 1o Submidiar -
oo Aquatech Limited (100% Subsidlary of bl B i ik nee o Subsidiary
Waruna Drinking Water Solution Lid.]
Repayment by Subsidiary 1518
Outstanding arnaunt |4&7 790)
“ Akoo Limited Subsidiary Company Adwvance to Subsidiary 15,580,000
Repayment by Subsidiary 79,459
Dutstanding armaunt 45,087,172
5 | Ad bsidi
Atcornaart Services Lid.{ 1009 Subsidiary of Skt lary Lo e i 5 s SaanAR
Mteo Lid]
Repayment by Subsidiary 112,404
Outstanding armaunt 510427
L] 7 Subsidiary Co A to Subsid) 1,686483
Inncwamedia Pubslications Lvd {1000 4 MEITRE sttt ) e
Subsidiary of Ao Limited)
Rapayment by Subsidlary 4,685,109
Dutstanding armaunt {2.968,567]
7 E-Desk Sefvices Lid Subsidiary Camparry Advance to Subsidiary 1,288,920
Repayment by Subsidlary 1,782,195
Outstandig smaunt 719,159
] Mentar Capitalist Chambers Private Limied Sk ey Advance to Subsidiary 1,406,606
Repawment by Subsidary 1,08%976
Outstanding amount 316,528
9 Kimaya Wellness 1td. Enterprizes cwer which ey Advance to Related B ET1
manageEment personna and
their relathves are able to sxercie Repayment by Related A0 B39
sigrificant influsnce
Outstanding amount 15,199, 835)
10 Kimaya Shoppe Lid. Enterprises cwer which ey Advance to Related 6,143
management persannal and
their relatives are able to exerche Repayment by Related 26,700
shgnificamt influgnce
Dutstanding amaunt 7.2 385]
11 Cover Securithes B Leasing Pvi Lid. Engerprises ower which key Adwance to Related 532,185
management persannel and
their refatives are able to ssercse Repayment by Related 432 459
significant influsnce
Dutstanding amount 12,608 633
12 v Priaslictior STt Bl Pt Ll Enterprises cver which key Advance to Related 3832343
[ 100% Subsidtary of Mentor Capétallst DA enS ReraTTe: Atk
their relatives are able to sxercke Repayment by Related 3,726,758
Chambers Pvt, Lid.] I
signéficant influence
Outstanding amaunt [83,215)
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i3 Leena Doshi Key Managerment Personne| Loan from Director & 180016

Rapaid to Director 1,547 435

Outstanding amount |8, 280, 556)
14 Wikram Doshi Key Management Personnal Loan from Director B5,373

Repaid te Diractor B,000

Outstanding amaount |5,373]

15, During the year ended 315t march 2013, the revised schaduleV| notified under the companies 82T, 1956, has become applicabls 1o the company Thus previows year
figures has been reclassifedfrecasted sutableThe adoption of revised schedule V1 does not impset recogniton and measurerrent principles followed for
praparation of financal statements except for presentation and diselosures wherever reguined.

As per our attached report of even date On Behalf of Board Of Directors

For G, C. Pateld & Co,

Chartered Accountants
Vickram Dosshl Mitin H Datanwala
Managing Director Diector

Gnaneshwar. C, Patel
Partner
Mem Ma, 047327

Leena Doshi Dilip Mehta
Director Director
Place : Musmbai
Drate - 30th May, 2013 Piyush Viera



VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

A5 AT 31.3.2013 AS AT 31.3.2012
CASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIMITIES
Profit Befare Tax 206,835 8016
Adjustments
Depreciation TIE 132 A58 507
Changes In assets and liabllities
Inventories - -
Trade & other Recelvables -2,911,046 52,793,706
Trade payable & Provisions {10,766,476) {16,253 669)
ther Current Assets 314,271 135,658
Lleans & Advances -18,123,808 37,858,999
Extra ordinary ltems
Prior Years Expenses Written off -
Taxation for the year
Income tax and Deffered Tax {188,740) (164, 200)
Met Cash Generated from Operating Activities|{A) -30,690,833 75.337.017
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets a {29,000)
Capital WIP Trantermed 13,100,000 13,100,000
Sale of Fixed Assels - 182 489
Investment in Subsidiaries 15,480,000 (B9, 285,000)
et Cash Generated from Investing Activities(B) 28,580,000 (76,031,511
CASH FLOW FRON FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of Loan - -
Dividend and Dividend Distribution Tax [2,903,874) [2,765832)
Proceeds from Unsecsred Loan 17,392,506 2,500,896
MNet Cash Generated from Financing Activities|'C) 14,488,632 | 264 936)
Met Cash flow [A+B+C) 12,377,799 [259,432)
Opening balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 74,704 1,034,133
Closing balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 115348 Fa, T
Met Cash & Cash Eguivalents for the year 40,644 {959,430)

Nota:-

L.Previous Years figures have been re-grouped/re-arranged wherever necessary,

As per our attached report of even date
ForG. C. Patel & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Gnaneshwar, C. Patel
Partner
Mem No, 047327

Place :Mumbai
Date - 30th May, 2013

On Behall of Board OF Directors

Vickram Dosshi Nitin H Datanmaala
Managing Director Director
Leena Doshi Dilip Mehta
Director Director
Piyush Vaora
Director
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VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013
AUDIT REPORT TO THE SHARE HOLDERS OF VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of Vaarad Ventures Limited group (formerly known as Atco Corporation
Ltd.) a5 on 31°" March, 2013 and also the Consolidated Profit & Loss Account of the Company for the year ended on that date annexed
hereto and the cash flow statement for the year ended on that date These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to expressan opinion on the financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our sudit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in | ndia. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whet her the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes,

a, examining, ona test basls, evidence supporting the amounts and disdosures In the financial statements,

b. assessing the accounting principles usedin the preparation of financial statements,

c. assessing significant estimates made by Management in preparati on of the financial statements and,

d. evaluating the overall financlal statement presentation,

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis of our opinion.

&s required by the Companies {Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government of Indiain terms of Section 227 (44)
of the Companies Act, 1956 of India (the act) and on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanation given to us, we set out in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and S of
the said order.

We report that the consolidated finandal statements have been prepared by the Company’s Management in accordance with the
requirements of Accounting Standard (A5) 21 = Corsolidated Financial statermments, Accounting Standard (AS) 23 = Accounting for
investments [n associates in Consolidation Financlal Statements, and Accounting Standard (AS) 27 —Financial Reporting of Interests in
Joint Ventures notified under subsection 3C of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1556.

Further to our commentsinthe Annexure referredto in paragraph one above, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit;

b, In our opinion, proper books of acounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

€. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Profit & Loss Account and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement referred te in this
report are in agreement with the books of account,

d. Inouropinion, the Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Profit & Loss Acoount and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement have
beenprepared in compliance withthe accounting standards as presoibed under the provisions of Section 211{3C) of the Act,

e. Onthe basis of the written confirmation received from the Directors and taken on record by, the Board of Directors we report
that none of the Directors of the Company is disqualified as an 31" March, 2013 from beirg appointed as a Director in terms of
clause {g) of sub-section {1)of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

f.  In our opinion and te the best of aur infarmation and according to the explanations given to us, the said financial statements
together with the notes thereon and attached thereto, give in the prescribed manner, the information reguired by the Act and
also give atrueand fair view in conform ity with the accounting principles generally aceepted in India:

(i} Insofaritrelates to the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company asat a1% mMarch, 2013 and

(i} In o far it relates to the Consalidated Profit and Logs Account, of the loss of the Company for the year ended on that date
and

(iii) In so far it relates to the Consclidated Cash Flow Statement of the cash flow of the Company for the year ended on that

date,
For G.C. Patel & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRM.:113693W
(Gnaneshwar C. Patel)
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date 30th May, 2013 Mem. No. 047327
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VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED

VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED (Formally Known as Atco Corporation Limbted)

CONSOLIDATED BALAMCE SHEET

ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

Mates Mo A5 AT 3130013 AS AT 31,3012
A EQUITY AND LLABILITIES
1 Shareholdars’ funds
(@} Share capital 21 249,903,000 2489 903, 000
(b} Reserves and surplus 2.2 43221660 57302931
{c) Minority Interest 41,387 47,162
2 Share application money pending allotment
3 Mon-current liabilities
(o) Long-term borrowi ngs 23 485632704 39,737,138
(b} Deferred tax liabilities (et} 16,708,442 12417317
[e) Ceher lang-term liabilltes -
{d} Leng-term grovsions 25 1,075,517 1,075,517
4  Currert labifides
{a) Short-term borrowings -
{b) Trade payables 26 1,051.884,306 937,956,616
(e} Other current liabilities 7 11420471 45,823,827
{d) Short-term provisions 28 3,758,880 B.O26,203
TOTAL 1,426,646,367 1,352 289,740
B ASSETS
1 Mon-curent assets
o} Fixed assets
{i) Tangible assets 29 234,073,319 18672210
[ii] Intangible assets 210 233,784.976
{1} Capital wark-in-progress a1 45,200,000 46,450,602
{iv) Intangible assets under development
|¥) Fixed assets held forsale -
(b} Non-current inves tments 212 17424935 17,424,835
(&) Deferred tax assets (net) .
{d} Leng-term loans and adwances 213 34.876,536 62,200,240
(e} Other non-current assets
2 Current assets
|a} Qrrent investments -
{b} Inventories 214 8,009 468 6,366,388
{c) Trade receivables 215 1,080,971,386 963,076,557
{d} Cash and cash eguivalents 16 1,139,387 1,786,446
(e} Short-term | cans and adwances .
() Caher current assets 217 4251336 2526386
TOTAL 1426,546,367 1,352,229, 740
Significant Accourting Policies & Notes to Accounts 182
The accomplanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements, For and on betalf of the Board of Directors
In terms of aur report attached,
For G.C.Patel & Co.
Chartered Accourtants Vickram Dosshi Nitin Datarmaala
MemUNo.0d 71327 Mamaging Director Additional Director
Dilip Mehta Piyish Vora
Graneshwar.C.Pate| Director Director
Partner
Hace : Mumbai Leena Daoshi
[ te 30th May, 2013 Director
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VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED

CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

Motes No. AS AT 31.3.2013 A5 AT 31.3.2012
1 Revenue from operations (gross) 3,591,523,433 2, 717636475
Less: Excise duty -
Revenue from aperations (net) 3,591,523,433 1,717.636475
2 Otherincome 2.18 16,024,342 10,546,016
3 Total revenue [1+2} 3,607,547, 775 2,728,182,491
4 Eupenses
{#) Costof materials consumed 2.19 3,259,691 5,089,244
{b) Purchases of stock-in-trade 3,560,220,388 2,648,383,019
(] Changes in inventories af finished goods, work-in-progress and 1:.20 -1,643,080 158,096
stock-in-trade
{d] Employee benefits expense .21 17,166,605 11,894,730
je) Finance costs .22 1,529,160 3,778,744
{f} Depreciation and amortisation expense 210 19,637,942 31,954,916
{g) Other expenses 1.23 10,025,562 15,107,558
Total expenses 3,610,196,268 1,717.576,307
5 Profit | [Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary feems and tax (3 - 4 =2 648,493 10,806,184
6 Exceptional items
7 Profit / {Loss) before extraordinary items and tax {5+ 6) -2,648493 10,506,184
8 Extraordinary items
Excess depreciation of previous year written back
9 Profit [ (Loss) before tax (7 +8) 10,806,184
10 Tax expense:
{a) Current Tax {199,448) {137,000)
{b] MAT credit {2,000,000]
{e] Income Tax Adjustments earller years [Net) |740,824)
{d) Frior Years Expenses -
{g) Deferred Tax (7,072,986) {12,574,991)
Tatal{10) (7,272,434) {15,452,815)
11 Profit [ (Loss) for the year(9 +10) (9,920,927) 14,646,631)
Minority Interest -5, 775
Met: -9,915,152
12 Earnings pershare (of * Rs.1/- sach)
{a) Basic
(i) Continuing operations (0.0337) {00z}
{b) Diluted
{i] Continuing operations [0.0297) {0.02)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Account 162

The accomplanylng notes are anintegral partof the financial statements.
In terms of our report attached,

For G.C.Patel & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Mem.No.047327

Gnanoshwar.C Patel
Partner

Place : Mumbal
Date :30th May, 2013

h
=l

For and en behalf of the Board of Directors

Vickram Dosshi
Managing Director

Dilip Mehta
Director

Leena Doshi
Director

Mitin Datanwala
Additional Director

Piyush Vora
Director
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31% MARCH, 2013

1.1 Principles of Consolidat ion:
The Consolidated financial statements relate to Vaarad Ventures Limited and its subsidiaries and associate companies, which
together constitut e the Group, The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

(i The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary mmpanies are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding
together the book values of like items of assets, |labilities, income and expemses, after eliminating all materfal Intra-group
balances and intra-group transactions resulting in unrealized profits or losses in accordance with Accounting Standard [A5-
21) "Consolidated Finandal Statements” as notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006

(i} The differances between the cost of investments In the subsidiary and the share of net assatsat the time of
acquisition of shares in the associates are identified inthe financial Satements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case
may be.

(i) Minority Interest’'s share of net profit of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted against the
income of the groupinorder to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the Company.

(vl  Minorty Interest's share of net assetsof consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the consofidated
balance sheat saparate from liabllities and the aquity of the Company's sharehalder s

(v} The differences between the cost of investments inthe associates and the share of net assets at the time of
aoquisition of shares in the associates areidentified inthe financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case
may bea,

(vi)  Incaseof associates, where the Company directly or indirectly through subsidiaries halds more than 20% of equity,
investments are accounted for using equity method in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-23) "Accounting for
Investments In Associatesin Consclidated Financial Statements” as notified under the Companies [ Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006.

(vii) s far as possible, the consolidated financial statem ents are prepared wsing uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other eventsin similar circumstances and appropriate adjustments are made to the finand al statements of
subsidiaries when they are used in prepari ng the consolidated financial statements that are presented in the same manner as
the Company’s separate financial statements,

The Consolidated Financial Statements present the Consolidated Accounts of Vaarad Ventures Limited group {formally
known as Atco Corporation Ltd.) with its following subsidiary and associated:

Mame of Company Preparation of ownership of interest
Ason 31* Ason 317
March 2013 March 2012
Subsldiary Companies
a) Edesk Services Ltd 100% 100%
bl Atco Ltd 100% 100%
i) Innovamedia Fublication Ltd 100% 100%
] Atcomaart Services Lid, 100% 100%
fif) Atcomaart lead Generation Pyt Ltd. 100% 100%
c) Varuna Drinking Water Solution Ltd. 100% 100%
i Geo Thermal Water Ltd. 100% 100%
i} Geg Aquatech Ltd. 100% 100%
d) Mentor Chambers Capitalist Put. Ltd 52.5% -
i) HANM Sarvices Pyt, Ltd. 100% 100%
ily Know ledgewaorks Management Services Pyt Ltd 100% 100%
iil) Voffice Technologies Pyt Ltd. 100% -
iv) Asset Resolution Services India Pvt, Lid 100% -
Bssociated Companies
a) Kimaya Shoppe Ltd. 48.99% 48.99%
b) Anewera Marketing Pvt. Ltd 39.58% 39.58%
c) Smart Sensors & Tranducers Lid. 48.98% 48.98%

Mote: While Preparing Consolidated Financial Statement, the results of Kimaya Shoppe Ltd, Anewara Marketing Pvt.Ltd and
Smart Sensors & Tranducers Ltd are not consider as they are not material. The Financial Statement of Atcomaart Services Limited included in the
consolidated accounts are on tha based of revized financial statemant In respect of the financlial year ended 31st March 2012 adopted by Board of
Directors inits meeting held on 22nd March 2013
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VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED

CONSOUDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Motes Mo, “2.1":- SHARE CAPITAL

ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

AS AT 31.3.2013 AS AT 31.3.2012
Mo.of Shares Armount Mo.of Shares Amount
{a) Authaorised
36,50,00,000 Equityshares of Re.1 each with voting rights
: 365,000,000 365, 000 365,000,000 365, 000,000
{P.Y.36,50,00 000 Equity Share of Re.1/- each) S50, i
500,000 Unclassfied Share of Rs.100/-each [P.¥.5,00,000
i 0o 50,000,000 500,000 500,00
Share of Rs 100/- each) 0 W A e
{b) lssued
(i} 24,99.03,000 Equity shares of "'Re.1/- each with voting
903,000 249,903,000 249,903 249,903 000
rights [P.¥.24,99,03,300 Equity Share of Re.l/-each) o ; P
(e} Subseribed and Fully Paid Up
(i) 24,99,03,000 Equity shares of 'Re.l/- each with voting
249,903,000 249,903,000 249903 249,903
rights [P.Y.24,99,03,000 Equity Share of Re.1/-each] " g e e
Total 249,903,000 249,903,000 248 903 000 248 905 000
Reconciliation of number of Share outstanding and the amount of Share Capital
AS AT 31.3.2013 A5 AT 31.3.2012
No.of Shares Amount Mo.of Shares Amount
Nimber of Shares at the beginnlng at Re.l each 245,903,000 249,903,000 - -
MNumber of Shares at the beginning at Rs 2 each - - 108,451,500 216,903,000
Add:-Conversion of share Wairrants in Eq.shares at Rs.2 each - = 16, 500,004 33,000,000
Total 245,903,000 249,903,000 124,951,500 249,903,000
Subdivision of Face value from Rs.2 To Re.l each - - 124,951,500 -
Number of Shares at the end of year of Re.1 each 245,503,000 249,503,000 245,903 000 249,903,000

Shares in the Company held by each Shareholder holding more than 5 Percent

AS AT 31.3.2013

AS AT 31,3.2012

Name of Shareholder % Oty % iy
Leena Dashi 15,18 37,929,270 15.18 37,929,270
Harsh Doshi 12.19 30,471,038 12.1% 0,471,038
Tanyi Doshi 42,09 105,188,982 42.09 105,188 982
Kimaya Wellness Limited 15.12 37,789,180 15.12 37,789,180
B4.58 211,378,470 B4.58 211,378,470
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AS AT 31.3.2003 A5 AT 31.3.2012
Motes No. "2.2%:- RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Opening Balance of Share Premium 19,542,004y 19,542,000
Add:- During the year -
19,542 () 19,542 000
Opening Balance of General Aeserve RANZE D00 11,050,000
Add:- During the year -
B K25 ) 11,050,000
Opening Balance of Prafit and Loss 28474247 34,124,321
Add/iLess):- Profit/(Loss ) Tor the year (9,915,152 (4,646,631}
Add:- MAT Credit Entilement -
Less:- Loss on Account of AS 21 {928}
Amount Available for Approciation 19,476,762
. Lo
Proposed Dividend 2499030 2,380,235
Taxon Dvidend S, A 3B5,597
Closing Balance of Profit and loss 15,654,661 26,710,931
Taotal 43,221,660 57,302 931
Motes No, "2.3":-LONG TERM BORROWINGS
{1] From banks
Secured Loan from HOFC Bank 642,130 £B0, 780
Secured Loan from icic Bank 189,224 189,229
Unsecured Loan from kotak Bank 1,422,331
Unsecured Loan from HDFC Bank 1.I87.3%1
(2] Unsecured Loans & Adwance from Related Parties {Interest Free) 13,759,237
(3] Unsecured Loans & Adwance from others 45,191,634 24,907 892
Tatal 48,632,704 39,737,138

Motes:

1. Loan from HOFC are a Carfoan and Itis secured by wayof hypothication of Car, the same is repayable in 28 .Instalments of Rs.25363
sach with interest payable at monthlyrests,

2, Llean from 1CC) are a Car loan and it |s secured byway of hypothlcation of Car, the same |5 repayable.

3 Lloans & Advance from others unsecured represents loans for rent discount facility from Reliance Capital Umited, of Rs.23.91 lacs s
repayable.

4.  Loans & Advance from others unsecured includes loans from HOFC Bank of Rs.7,18,031is repayable in 24 Instatiments of Rs.35157 each
with interest payable at monthly basis.

5  Loans & Adwance from others unsecured includes loans from HOFC Bank of Rs.4,69,350is repayable in 24 Instatiments of Rs.22,426
each with interest payable at monthly basis.

6 Loans & Advance from others unsecured includes loans from Kotak Mahindra Bank of Rs.14,22,331 is repavable in 22 Instatiments of

fill
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Notes No. "2.4":-LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Employeas Benefits
Gratutiy 1,075,517 1,075,517
Total 1,075,517 1,075,517
MNotes No. “2.5":-TRADE PAYABLE
Trade payable 1,051,884,306 937,956,646
Total 1,051,884,306 937 956,646
Motes No. "2.6™:- OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Withholding and other taxes payable 2,350,584 1,508,114
Deposit from Customers|Reliance Capital Limited) 7,800,000 7,800,000
Dther Liabilities 1,121,419 1,519,766
Advance From Clients 126,038 34,995,047
unpaid dividend 22,430
Total 11,420,471 45,823 827
MNotes Mo, "2.7":- SHORT TERM PROVISION
Bonus Payable 123,019 1,038 3859
Provision for Income Tax 336,448 4221512
Proposed Dividend 2,499,030 2,380,235
Tax on Dividend 791,003 385,597
labour welfare fund 9,380

Total 3,758,880 8,026,203

&1
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VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED
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VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED

Motes Mo, "2.10"- CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Capital wip

Total

ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

45,900,000

46,450,602

45,900,000

A6,450,602

During the year company capitalised its computer software of its whaolly owned subsidiary company for development and improvement.

Netes Mo, “Z.11%:- NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

AS AT 31.3.2013 A% AT 31.3.20132
P Cuted Unqoated Total Cuoted Uniquated Total
Investmantfat Cost)
Other Imesiments
Shares of ather Company{Guoted Inwve stme nt)
Atcom Technologies Limited 1648 AET 1,648,487 1648 487 1,648 487
5,07.913(507913 ) e quity shares of Rs.10/-=sach
Shares of other CompanyUnQuoted |nvestment)
Kimayas Shoppe Limited 3,969,000 3,969,000 3,560,000 3,965,000
3,96,5900(396900) equity s hares of Rs. 10/~ aach
Kirmays Wellness Limited - 76850 776,830 I8 B0 176,580
&6, 400{55400) equity shares of Bs.10/-sach
Smart Sensors & Tranducers Limitad 10,070 568 10,070, 568 10.070,568 10,070 558
2517 64N 517642 eq uity shares of R4.10/- eadh
Anewerd Markating private Limited - 50,000 950,000 50,000 50,000
15,1764 251 7642) equity shareas of Hs, 10/ each
Saraswat Co-op Bank Umited 10,000 10,000 10,000 10000
1000 {1030) equity shares of Rs. 10/~ exch
Total 1 648 487 15,776,448 17,424,935 1648 487 15,776,443 17,434,935
Aggregate Marketvalue of guoted Investmentis notavailable as the shares are not raded,
Motes Mo, "2.12":- LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCE
{a) Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good 1,929,729 2,009,228
{b) Advance income tax and TD5(Including MAT) 4,626,444 5,593,007
Amount paid towards purchase of debt [Pending execution of documentation] 17,358,949
Amount pald towards purchase of Actionable Claims 5,000,000
{c] Other loans and advarnces
Unsecured, considered good to others 54,599,005
Unzecured, considered gaod to subsidlary companies 5961414
Total 34,876,536 62,201,240
MNeotes Na."2.13":- INVENTORIES
(At lower of cost or Net Realisable Value )
{85 Certified and valued by Management]
{a) Raw Material 4,018,631 4,752,928
{b)Finished Goods 3,990,837 1,613,460
Total 8,009 468 6,366,388
Motes No."2.14":- TRADE RECEIVABLES
Trade receivables outstanding for a period excesding six months from the date they were due
for payment 963,078,557
less than six months
Unsecured, considered good 1,080,971,386
Total 1,080,971,386 963,076,557
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Notes Mo. "2.15%:- CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
fa}Cash on hand 383,633 34,665

(b} Balances with banks

(i} In current accaunts 339,853 1,262,680
{li) Fixed Deposits 393,472 489,101
{iiijunpaid dividend account 22,430

Total 1,139,387 1,786,446

MNotes Mo, "2.16%- OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Prepaid Expenzes 2,070,223 2,383,422
Praliminary Expenses 128,160 142,964
|Mat far v 2012-13 70
Notice Pay recoverable from employee 1,994,483
Semnvice Tax 31,573
Wat Receivable 26,827
Total © 4,251,336 2,526,386

Notes Mo. 2,17~ OTHER INCOME

Dividend Received 2,000 2,000
Packing & Forwarding Charges GO0 2,803
Stamping Charges -
Miscincome 9,352,546 25,000
Interest On Fixed Deposit 10441
Interest fram others .
Antenna Rent 121,552 357,804
Repairing Charges <
Business Sandoe Provided 2,990,000 8,970,000
Profit on sales of underaking|Software Division) 11,728
Profit on sales of undertaking{Publication Division) 4,655
Light & Water Charges 20,000 24,000
Freight Charges 259
interest on Income Tax Refund 208,533 1,681
Sundry Balance Written Off 296,412 1,134,955
excess depreciation written back 3,032,639 -
Tatal 16,024,342 10,546,016

Motes Mo. "2.18"- COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

Opening Stock of Raw Material 4,450,905 4,594,110
Add:= Purchases 3,039,556 6,275,107
Tatal[a) 7,490,501 10,869,317

Less:- Dimishing Value of Stock -
Less:- Closing Stock of Raw Material 4,230,810 4,780,073
Tatal{B) 4,230,810 4,780,073
Net Raw Material Cons umediA-B) 3,259,691 6,080,244
Total 3,759,691 5,080, 244

Nates Mo, "2.19":- CHANGES IN INVENTORIES DURING THE YEAR

Inventories at the end of the vear:
Stock-in-trade 2,611,058 6,366,368

Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Stock-in-trade 311,460 6,524,484

Total =2,299,558 158,096

£
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Motaa Mo, *2, 20:- IMPLOYEDS BENIDFIT EXPENSES

Salary
Contribution to Frovident & Other funds
Seaff Waitara

Botes Mo. " 111" FINANCE OOST

Enmerest pald on lcan
Enrarart paid to bank
Hank Charnpes
Enzerest on TOS

B i sgsing feed

Potas o, =2, 17"~ OTHER EXPENGES

Acvaricsng Bspenesa
Agministraties Espansas
ALdit FaEs

Bad Debt

CEAWSYRRLE

Courial Chargss
Commurication [Sarvar) Expanass
Depositany Services
Directors Sitting Fees
Blectricky Charges
Ermight Charges

Fees And Faxes

Housa Kesmng EBspansas
Insurance Charges
Engarral Chargas

Liting Dhargs

Litenie Feed

Lons On Sala OF Car
Office Erpensas

Misc Chga
Blotor Caer Expermes
Primting A Statoneny
Processzing Charges
Brofessinnai Faas

Renr Charpas
Recruitmant Charges
Aurpairs B Maintenancs
Hetarnarahip Fees

Rt Feax

Securtty Charges
Bamping Expenses
Software Services
Subacrspnon Charges
Sundry Sal@nce
Talaphona Cranges
Warar Chargas

Waksive Evpansas
Salling Exparsas
Travalling Expanies
Blumicisl Tas

Society Maintenance
Flanet Server Exponses
Profesicnal Tax

Factory Masnimnancs Charges
Profaisinal Charges
Sarvice Tax Paid
EntsrasrOn LT

Labaur Charges
Trenspariaticn Charsss
Asimbusament Of Cxpansss
Prelimenery Exp Wiritten 08
Lales Fromotingl Bapenses
Perrol & Déipsel Bxpenses
Dizcount & kowed
Tasting Charges
Handling Charges

ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

16,384 537 9,883 TOE
96,107 246,056
656,271 1,765, 565
Total 17,166,505 11,854,730
1,432,335 3,626,791
£5.682 85,073
18403 €E.880
166
12.580

Towl 1.529,160 3 775,744
1,382,965 2,592,557

7,332 -
FLOTE 63,565
81,883 BE,548
16,955 101,536
37,385 62,800
137,360 5000
1.316.98% 1,533,436
48,578 BE.130
238,95% 1244758
83,446 15821
60,384 63,652
1631 28,001
B, 000 126,303
107,318 104,675
8,700 B73.550
23456 16,261
54,580 146,508
250,965 94,515
412,000 1,629,748
TO000 40,528
428,741 934,811
1814933 356,311
7,000 2,550
54,756 84,501
E,E50

5,250 -
310,807 £9.094
76,125
349,154 341,405
10,822 53,943
2,200 27,038
131,282 a8 poe
122,905 245,810
2,800 20,308
430,212 210,558
7,500
140
120

6,080 .
18,500
12,718 14,870
1017372
54,539 46,445
122678 1,316,835
7710 4700
10,000 40,730
2,500 10,155

65 Tatal 10,0325, 5612

15,107,558
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2.23 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEME NTS
L

2.

5

6.

7.

Ma nagerial remuneration under saction 198 of the companies Act 1956, paid or payable during the financial year as under

During the year no remuneration has been paid to the whole time directors as the remuneration has been walved by
the whole time director.

Earning per share (EPS):

012-13 201112
{a) Profit) [Loss) after Extra ordinary ltem & Taxation (99,15,152) (46,46,631)
{b) Weighted Average Number of Equity S hares of Rs.
1/~ mach{P.¥.Rs.1/-each) outstanding during the year 24,99,08,000 24,99 035,000
{c) Mominal Value of Equity Shares (Rs.)
/- 1~
0.03 0,02
{d} Basic/ Diluted Earning Per shareRs. (a/ b) [g:08} { .

As perthe information available with the company, there is nosmall scale {551) undertakings to wham the company owes
a sum which = outstanding for more than 30 days. The company has not received amy infarmation from the supplier
regarding their status under the Micro Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any,
relating to amount unpaid as at the end together with interest paid/ payable as required under the said Act have not
been given.

Disdesure as per Accounting Standard 15 (Revisad)

Gratuity: There are no define benefit plan for gratuity as there are only three employee entitle to gratuity and the
amount of gratuity payable is innot material.

leave En@shment: Provision for leave en@shment has not been made in Accounts, as per the present service rules the
leave is required to be enjoved or utilized. Hence no leav e entitlement 5 permissible.

Out of 507,913 Equity shares of Atcom Technologies Ltd, 53,000 Equity shares held by the company are lying with the
Income Tax authority in conned ion with long pending Income tax matter.

Contingent Liabilitles:

Pursuant of the Accounting Standard (A5 29} = Frovisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, the disdosure
relating to provisions made in the acoounts for the year ended 31" March 2013 s as follows:

&) Inmme tax Demand aggregating to As.2.31 lacs which had been disputed by company and appeal has been filed by
mmpany. [Previous year Rs.2.31 Lacs)

Sales Tax liability in respect of disputed cases amaunting to Rs.25,94 078 /- (Previous year Rs. 25,894,078 /)

Central Excise lia bility in respect of disputed case amounting to Rs.50,00,000/- {Previows year Rs.50,00,000/-)

Punjab Small Industries & export Company Limited (n respact of disputed case amounting to Rs 587087 7/- (Previous
year Rs.58 70,877/-).

& o2

Oparating Lease:

The Company has taken various residential / commercial premises and plant machinery under operating leases. Theses
lease ag reaments are normally renewed on expiry. The lease payments recognized in Profit & Loss Account ks Rs.4.12
lakhs (Previous year Rs.16.29 |akhs).

The balance of certain Creditors, ather liabilities and loans and advances are subject to confirmation/reconciliatian.

ity
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9. Mo Provsion for diminution In the walue of certaln bng term Rvestrments has been consldered necessary, since [n the oplrion of the
rranagemant, sudh dirinution In thelrvake is mmparary [n nature considering the nature of inestments, inhefent vaue, mestees

msets and expecte dfuture cash flow s from suchinvestments.
10 In accordance with the provision of sec 2054 (5 Jof the Co mpanies Ad:, 19 56,the dividend unclaimed for 2 periodofseven yearsfrom
the dateoftransfers to the unpaid dividend account shall be aredited to Investor Protection and Education Fund.

11. Expenditure in Foreign Currency:

| Particulars | current Year | -Fravlnusvmr I
|_FOB Value of Exparts. | N I il

1Z. Earnings in Foreign Exchange:

| Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
O F Value of Exports il Nil
| Travelling Experses | Nl | Nl

13 Additional Information pursuant o the provision of paragraph 3,4C and 4D of part llofSched ule V) of the Companies Act, 1956

Particu lars | Units | Asat3132013 | Asat3L32013 | Asat3l3i2002 | Asat3li2onz
Quantity Valelin Rs.) Quantity Value fin Rs.)

Raw matedal Consumed | |

Caps | MNes | 586,561 | 20526 13,60,236 | 552,360

Pet Perform | Nos | 586,561 | 34.50,568 | 13.60.236 | 34.50,568

Wic.. Min erals/Chemical s | Mumemus 2.125 Mumercus | 5120

Bew MNes 48,155 3,456,745 1,159,336 853,253

Total [ [ | a004.738 - | 5317133

14. Segment i nfform ation

a) Primary segment reporting (by business ssgmeants)
Composition of business segments;
* Packaged Drinking Water
o  Industrial Business Supply stares
Software/Software produds/ Information technology Services
+ Publication

b)Secondary segment | nformation: There are no reportable geographical segments since the Company caters mainly to needs
of Indian Markets,

c) Segment Repaorting

67
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Dintdemrn il tranmachicna weth Related Partien daning the Financisl Year 20082-13

ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

Armesant 01 Balancs as on
. Mo Plmmm O Balabed Party encription OF relsticraha Maturs of Transaction Transactions during thel March 51, 2003
e Debity{credt] |
1 Varana Drnkieg Water Saksgion 12 Sitbablliry Ca Felvance to Subyidiary L1318
Repaymert by Subaidiary -
Cestanding smousd At |
2 G Thrrisl Wiakar Uil {100 Sadsaidkiary o Subsidiary Company Advance to Subsidiary 133,510
ar Drinking Water Salubon Lid,
PR taal Ampaymert by Subadinry 204880
CeAstanding ammount [4,589,354|
3 G5 A4 uabach Limited {L00% Subidury of Subsidiary Cormpary Asdvance to Subsidiary -
Waranha Orinking ‘Wster Selution Lo | .
Repaymsnt by Subsidiang 1,516
Ceststanding amount {457 750)
a &tco Linstes Subskdiary Company Ecdvanca to Subsidiary 15,540,000
Hepayment by Schaidinry alnasg
Cxsxtanding smmour an,087,171
5 A t Services Lid, [300% Sabsidiary of Subsidiary Cormpany Addvancs 10 Suliidiary 6,5E5 553
Ak Lb|
Repayrment by Subsidiany 112 506
CeAntanding amoau 5 108a27
E | rvectia Publicatians L { Subsidiary Company Advance o Subsidiary 15395433
Siritiary of Atea Limited)]
Repayment by Subaidiary R85 103
Cetstanding srmound [, 950,557
7 E-Desi SErvices Lid Subsidiary Company Advance to Subsidiary 1288520
WPyt By Scbeidiar 1,752,199
Chtatanding smount 719,189 |
italng Ch P imi L
] Aanbat Capitalng Chamban Privetas Limited S skl ey B Ardvance 1o Sulnidiary 1 A B
|Reparyrrent by Sibwidinn 108578
Chtatanding amaunt 315528
& Kirratya Wy |lrvescy Al {Enterpriunnt crmr whish iy Aufwmtron 16 Ralated STEM
|marapaemisnt parcoenel snd
their relatives are able to exsrcise Repayment by Retabes A0LEE3
significant influanes
Dutstmnding amount 15,184,585
a0 Kimaya Shoppe Lid. |Enterprises cver which key Aghvance fo Aelded 5,143
|rranageenen personne and
cheir retafives are abla fo exmmine Repayment by Selybed o
{significant influence
Dutstanding ameurt 7,042,385
it Cerout Sac unies & Leasing Pyl L1, | Ertmt g b eromi- wrhie h iy Adwncn 1o Aalibed 532,1EE
Fmaragement pereonned and
shair refatives ane abla to esemaa Rupaymant by Rebaad 433,859
signifizant influsnce
Qutstnnding amourt (2, BOELEY
iz Aisets wbion Sardices indls P d Im:rbll:ndrm'ﬂ'u H-|d Addvance 1o Ralated 3,EE2343
[100% Sut v of Mentor Capital | ansapiank: paticael i
Chambars Pt Lt} chair retatives sr= shis o emmne Hepaymant by Setybec AT TSE
significant influance
CrAntanding amousd |65.215]
11 Lesns Doshi sy Msnagement Fersonnsl Lown from Direciar B, 180008
|H=paid to Drmchar 14T ALS
Ceststanding dmount |I,_:E{I.5!l£-'l
i3 e ikrarm Dashi |y MAanagamant Ferssnne Lsass Prmm Oinacsar 5373
Repaid 1o Director s0.000
CeAxtanding armousd £5A73)

15, During tha yaad anded 3158 mbnch 2083 the rev i schedobeh'| nobBed usder the cempan e Act, 1958 Pas bec o applalble io the campesyThus S year

figuras has besn rec lensifind frecastnd ba The
prego af financied exept for p
A per uiie allachud rapert ol e dals

Far 01, €, Patel & Lo,

Chartered Accountaets

dop of revmed schedule Vi doss not impact
e discioaures wharsver requied

‘Gnaneshwa, T Pated
Partner
Ilern Mo, BATILY

Place : Mismbad
Dk : 30ch Marg, 2013

i

gy and

Oy Bl of Boadd OF Diredters

Wiooram Dosshi
Banaging Director

Leena Doshi
Director

Flyush Vorm

peinciples falk d fot

Mitm H Datanw ala

CHlip Mizhia
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VAARADVENTURES LIMITED
Regd. Off: &, Lalwani Industrial Estate, 14 G, D. Ambekar Road, Mumbai- 400031,

PROXY
| e
being a member/members of Vaarad Ventures Limited hereby apooint )
of or failing him
of As mw/our oroxv to vets for me/us and on my/our behalf

at the ANNUAL GEMERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on Saturday, 28" September, 2013 at 11.00 am. or any

adjournment thereof,

Dated
. S 1Re
Client ID/ Falio No. Revenue
Stamp

DPID

Ma. of Shares

Signature

Note: Proxies must reach the Company's Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the meeting

VAARAD VENTURES LIMITED
ATTENDANCE SLIP
Repd. Off: 6, Lalwani Industrial Estate, 14 G, D, Ambekar Road, Mumbai= 400031,
To be filled in and handed over at the entrance of the Meeating Hall
Folio Mo,

Mo.of Shares

Mame of the attending Member (in BLOCK LETTERS)

Name of the Proxy (in BLOCK LETTERS)
{To be filled In ifthe Proxy attends instead ofthe Member)

| hereby record my presence at the ANNUAL GEMERAL MEETIMNG at the Registered Office of the Company at &, Lalwani
Industrial Estate, 14 G. D. Ambekar Road, Mumbai- 400031 on Saturday, 28" September, 2013 at 11,00 a.m,

Member' s/Proxv's Signature
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BOOK POST

if undelivered please return to: -

VAARADVENTURES LIMITED

6, Lalwani Industrial Estate,

14 G.0. Ambekar Road, Wadala,
Mumbai 400031,



FORM A

(Pursuant to Clause 31(a) of Listing Agreement)

4

0 CEO/Managing Director

OCFO

O Auditor of the company

O Audit Committee Chairman

Sr. No Particulars Details
1 Name of the company Vaarad Ventures Limited
2 Annual financial statements for the year ended 31* March,2013
3 Type of Audit observation Unqualified.
There is no matter of emphasis.
4 Frequency of cbservation NIL
S To be signed by-

Mr.Vickram Dosshi

For G. C. Patel & Co.
Chartered Acwummbv

boo

+

+



